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COASTAL ENERGEN PRIVATE LIMITED
Reglatered Office: 7% Flaox, Butharl Towers, 5 Moores Road, Chennai — 600006
CIN: U40102TN2006PTCO60009

Notice of the 15% Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the Fifteenth Annual General Meeting of the Members of
Coastal Energen Pvt Ltd will be held on Thursday, at September 30% 2021 at 11.00
am hours (IST) thru Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other Audio Visual Means
(*OAVM”} to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company

comprising of the Balance Sheet as on March 31, 2021, Statement of Profit & Loss and
Cash Flow Statemnent and Notes thereto for the financial year ended on March 31,
2021, together with the Report of the Directors and Auditors thereon,

SPECIAL BUSINESS

. Re-appointment of Mr.Amulya Charan (DIN 00007370) as & Non-Executive-

Independent Director

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s), the following

resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 read with
Schedule IV and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Gompanies (Appointment and qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and
based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and
approval of the Board of Directors, Mr. Amulya Charan (DIN 00007370), in respect of
whoim the Company has received a notice in writing from a member proposing his
candidature as a Non-executive Independent Director of the Company, be and is
hereby reappointed as a Non-executive Independent Director of the Company, for a
termn of five (3) consecutive yeats from the date of this annual General Meeting to the
conclusion of the 20th Annual General Meeting of the Company”
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3. Appointment of Mr. MK.Parameswaran (DIN 06668018) as an Executive Director
designated as Senior Vice President & Station Director of the Company

To consider appointment of Mr.MK.Parameswaran (DIN: 06668018) as an Executive
Director, designated as Senior Vice President & Station Director of the Company for
the period from January 08, 2021 to January 07, 2023 and, in this regard, pass the
following resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED TIAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and all other applicabie
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Act)
and the relevant Rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or
re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), the provisions of the Articles of
Association of the Company, Mr.MK.Parameswatran (DIN: 06668018) who was
appointed as an additional director by the Board of Directors by Circular Resolution
dated 23 March 2021 and who holds office as such up to the date of ensuing Annual
General Meeting and in respect of whom the Company has received a motice in
writing under Section 160(1) of the Act from a Member proposing his candidature for
the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in accordance with the recommendations of the -
Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors and pursuant to
the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198 and 203 of the Act, read with Schedule V to
the Act, and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act and the rules made
thereunder, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the
time being in force), the Articles of Association of the Company, consent of the
Members be and is hereby accorded to the appointment of Mr. MK, Parameswaran
(DIN: 06668018) as an Executive Director designated as Senior Vice President &
Station Director of the Company for a period of two years effective from Jamuary 08,
2021 to January 07, 2023 on the terms and conditions including remuneration as set
out in the statement annexed to the Notice of this Meeting, with liberty to the Board
of Directors to alter and vary the terms and conditions of the appointment and/ or
remuneration based on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration
Committee, subject to the same not exceeding the limits specified under Section 197
read with Schedule V of tlie Companies Act, 2013 {(including any statutory
‘modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force).
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“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including its
committee thereof) and / or Company Secretary of the Company, be and are hereby
authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered

necessary, desirable or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”
. Ratification of Remuneration to the Cost Auditors

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s) the following

resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, M/s. BY & Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm’s Registration
No, 003498), appointed as the Cost Auditors of the Company by the Board of Director
for the conduct of the audit of the cost records of the Company for the financial year
2021 at a remuneration of 1,00,000 (Rupees One Lakh) plus reimbursement of the
travelling and other out-of- pocket expenses incurred by them in connection with the

aforesaid audit be and is hereby ratified and confirmed.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including its
Committee thereof), be and is hereby authorised to do all acts and take all such steps

as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

By Order. of the Board of Directors

N b

Rathna Prabha
Date: September 02, 2021 Company Secretaty
Place: Chennai FCS: 8105
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
(Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 )

The following Explanatory Statement sets out all the material facts relating to the Item Nos.
5 to 8 of the accompanying Notice dated September 02, 2021.

In respect of Item no. 2

Mr. Amulya Charan (DIN: 00007370) was appointed as Non-FExecutive Independent Director
on the Board of the Company w.ef, October 10, 2015, However, his appointment was not
made under the provisions of Section 149 of the Compamies Act 2013, Through General
Circular No. 14/2014 dated June 09, 2014, it was mandated that the appointment of
Independent Directors shall be made expressly under the said Section 149 for a fixed term.
The Board of Directors in its meeting held on September 02, 2021 and on the
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, approved the re-
appointment of Mr. Amulya Charan as Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company
for a term of 5 (five} years with effect from September 2, 2021 to August 31, 2026,

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Amulya Charan fulfils the conditions specified in the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder for their re-appointment as Non-Executive
Independent Directors of the Company and is independent of the management. The copy of
the letter for re-appointment of Mr. Amulya Charan as Non-Executive Independent Director
setting out the terms and conditions would be available for inspection without any fee by the
members at the Registered Office of the Company.

The Board considers that his association would be of immense benefit to the Company and
accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution(s) in relation to re-appointment of Mr,
Amulya Charan as Independent Director, for the approval by the shareholders of the
Company.

Save and except Mr. .Amulya Charan none of the other Directors/Key Managetial Personnel
and their relatives are in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the
Resolution(s) set out at Item No. 2. The Board of Directors accordingly recommends the
Special Resolution set out at Item No. 2 of the Notice for the approval of the members.

In respect of Ttem no,3

Board of directors of the Company though resolution passed by circulation on March 23,
2021 has appointed Mr MK Parameswaran (DIN:06668018) as Additional Director of the
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Company and he liolds office of the Director till the conclusion of next Annual General
Meeting. Accordingly, in terms of the requirements of the provisions of Companies Act, 2013
approval of the members of the Company is required for regularization of
Mr. MK, Parameswaran as Ditector of the Company. Brief profile of Mr.MK.Parameswaran is
given below for reference of the member:

Mr. MK Parameswaran (DIN: 06668018) had been appointed as Senior Vice President &
Station Director of Coastal Energen Private Limited effective from January 8, 2021. Mr. MK,
Parameswaran is an Flectrical Engineer with PG Diploma in Management and Msc.
Valuation in Plant & Machinery. He brings with him over 40 years of experience in power
plant Operations and Maintenance to Coastal Energen. He started his career with Britannia
Industries, subsequently moved to NTPC where he had worked for over 28 years and in
Reliance Power for over 7 years. Prior to joining Coastal Energen, he was with IL & ¥S
Tamilnadu Power for 4 years as Station Head.

It is proposed to seek Membet's approval for the appointment of Mr.MK Parameswaran as an
Executive Director, designated as Senior Vice President & Station Director of the Company.

Mr. MK, Parameswaran is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of
Section 164 of the Act and has given his consent for the said appointment. The terms of
appointment are set out in the Contract of Employment dated 6 January, 2021 and may be
treated as an abstract of the terms of appointment pursuant to Section 196 of the Act.

Save and except MrMK Parameswaran none of the other Directors/Key Managerial
Personnel and their relatives are in any way, concerned or interested, financially or
otherwise, in the Resolution set out at Item No. 3. The Board of Directors accordingly
recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 3 of the Notice for the approval of
the Members.

In respect of Item No. 4

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and
the Companies (Audit and Auditors} Rules, 2014 (the Rules), the Company is required to
appoint a cost auditor to audit the cost records of the Company. On the recommendation of
the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors of the Company has approved the appointment
of M/s. BY & Associates, Cost Accountants as the Cost Auditor of the Company for the
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financial year 2021 at a remuneration of * 100,000/-(Rupees One Lakh) plus reimbursement
of all out of pocket expenses incurred, if any, in connection with the cost audit. The
remuneration. of the cost auditor is required to be ratified subsequently by the Members, in
accordance with the provisions of the Act and Rule 14 of the Rules.

None of the Diractors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are concerned or

interested in the Resolution at Item No. 4 of the Notice. Accordingly, the Board recommends
the Ordinary Resolution at item no. 4 of this Notice for the approval of the Members.

By Order of the Board of Directors

). Ly

Date: September 02, 2021 Rathna Prabha
Place: Chennai ' Company Secretary
FCS: 8105
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In view of the outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA") has vide its
Circular dated 5th May, 2020 read with Circulars dated 8th April, 2020 and 13th April, 2020
{collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars”) permitted the holding of the AGM through VC/OAVM,
without the physical presence of the Members at a common venue. In compliance with the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and MCA. Circulars, the AGM of the Company is being held
through VC/ OAVM, withour the physical presence of the Members at a common venue.,

In compliance with applicable provisions of the Act read with the MCA Circulars, the AGM of the
Company is being conducted through VC/OAVM. In accordance with the Secretarial Standard-2 on
General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (“ICSI") read with
Clarification/Guidance on applicability of Secretarjal Standards - T and 2 dated 15th April, 2020 issued
by the ICSI, the proceedings of the AGM shall be deemed to be conducted at the Registered Office of
the Company which shall be the deemer venue of the AGM.

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of the
business as set out in the Notice is annexed hereto.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, a Member entirled to attend and vote at the
AGM is entitled to appoint a Proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the Proxy need not be a
Member of the Company. Since this AGM is being held pursuant to the applicable MCA, through
VC/OAVM, physical attendance of Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for
appointment of Proxies by the Members will not be available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form
and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice,

Corporate/Iustitutional Members (i.e. other than Individuals, NRIs, ate.} are requtired to send a scanuned
certified true copy (PDF Format) of the Board Resolution/Authority Letter, etc., authorising their
representative to attend the AGM through VC/ OAVM on their behalf and to voie through remote e-
voting or during the AGM. The said Resolution/Authorisation shall be sent to the Company Secretary
by email through her registered email address to Rathnaprabha s@coastalenergen.com.

The Member’s log-in ta the Video Conferencing platform shall be considered for record of attendance
at the AGM and such Member attending the Meeting will be counted for the purpose of reckoning the
quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed to this Notice

The Company's Registrar and Transfer Agents for its Share Registry Work (Physical and Electronic) are
M/s. KFin Technologies Private Limited ("KFintech”) {formerly known as “Karvy Fintech Private
Limited”) having their office at Selenium Building, Tower B, Plot Nos. 31-32, Gachibowli, Financial
District, Nanakramguda, Serilingampally Mandal, Hyderabad —500 032.

By order of the Board

A

Rathna Prabha
Company Secretary
FCE, 8105

Date: September 02, 2021
Place: Chennai
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DIRECTORS REPORT

To,
The Members
Coastal Energen Private Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 15* Annual Report on the business and

operations of the Company together with the audited financial statement, for the

financial year ended March 31, 2021:

FINANCIAL SUMMARY AND HIGHLIGHTS

The company’s financial performances for the year ended March 31, 2021:

(Amount in Rs.Cr)
Details Year ended March | Year ended March
31, 2021 31, 2020

Revenue from operations 1897.29 1550.95
Other Income 41.65 23.01
Profit/(Loss) before Depreciation, finance 896.08 224.21
Cost, Exceptional items and tax Expense
Less: Depreciation / Amortization / Impairment 200.30 200.79
Profit/(Loss) before finance Cost, Exceptional 695.78 23.42
itemns and tax Expense
Less: Finance Costs 4,30 310.31
Profit /Loss before Exceptional items and Tax 691,48 (286.89)
Expense
Add/(Less): Exceptional items - -
Profit /Loss before Tax Expense 691.48 (286.89)
Less: Tax Expense (Current & Deferred) 169.32 -
Profit /Loss for the year (1) 522,16 (286.89)
Total Comprehensive Income/Loss (2) 0.65 (0.06)
Total (1+2) 522.81| (286.96)
Balance of profit /loss for earlier years (2201.59) (1914.63)
Less: Transfer to Debenture Redemption - -
Reserve
Less: Transfer to Reserves - -
Less; Dividend paid on Shares - -
Balance carried forward (1678.78) (2201.59)
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STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

The year gone by was a highly challenging year due to the severe impact of pandemic on
the demand for Electricity which dipped by more than 10% year on year as well as the
financial impact on the consumers of electricity. However, due to the inherent strengths
of the group and relentless efforts by your company, it turned out to be an exemplary
performance both operationally and financially.

Your Company has reported a Profit of Rs.522.16 Crores for the year under review
ending March 31, 2021 as against a loss of Rs.286.89 Crores for the corresponding period
ended March 31, 2020. Net Loss reported in the last FY was after accounting for interest
of Rs. 307.79 crores charged by Banks and Financial Institutions. During the current FY
such interest has not been booked. |

The company was able to make a record collection of Rs.2600 Crores during the year and
" made significant payments towards the OTS proposal to the consortium of Banks.

I am happy to share that we were able to recover full capacity charges during the year
under review and declare 85% availability to TANGEDCO under the long term PPA.
Operating the plant and meeting the long-term power purchase agreement obligations
continued to be a challenging task considering the non-availability of working capital
limits. However, our FMS team could source sufficient coal from Suppliers to meet the
normative availability under the power purchase agreement. It was possible solely due to
the long relationships built with Suppliers as well as coal sourcing experience of the

group.

During the year under review, your Company withdrew the discount of 75 paisa/kwh
given to Tangedco on long-term PPA w.e.f 1% Jan'21, which is likely to aid the margins

going forward.

The coal prices fell to multiyear low during the initial part of the financial year due to
impact of Pandemic, however the prices started moving up steadily from October 2020
and reached historical highs and the uptrend in the prices are continuing. This has posed
a major financial challenge to the Company, which calls for out of the box thinking in
terms of sourcing coal from different geographies including indigenous coal, which the
Company has started working. Further funding for OTS proposal needs review given the

dynamics has completely changed.
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Since the overall demand for power was subdued during the year there was no fresh
tenders that were called by Discoms for purchase of power under long term arrangement

so the Unit 2 of your company continuous to be under-utilized.

In order to stimulate the demand after Pandemic, Government of India came out with
special package under Athmanirbar Bharat scheme for the Power Sector. Liquidity
infusion of Rs. 93,000 Crores for DISCOMs was given under this Package by REC & PFC
for dues of DISCOMS upto 31 March, 2020 which was later extended to cover dues upto
June 2020. This amount was to be disbursed in two equal tranches to Discoms. The
second tranche was linked to certain key reforms to be completed by Discoms before
disbursement. We hope that the scheme will be implemented in letter and spirit which
will bring some much needed reforms in the Power Sector.

TANGEDCO was also one of the beneficiaries of the above scheme and the proceeds
from the disbursements have helped them to clear significant outstanding due to your

company.

The Profit for the year under review was healthy as claims pertaining to Change in Law
and Late Payment Surcharge was received from the Discom after the necessary

reconciliation and discount.

Despite all the challenges company has achieved positive EBITDA of Rs. 896.09 cr as against
Rs. 224.21 Crores compared to the previous year. The Earnings per Share basic were at
Rs.24.79 as against Rs (13.61) for the previous year.

DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of your company decided not to declare dividend for the year

under review.
RESERVES

The Board of Directors of your company has decided that no amount will be

transferred tothe Reserves for the year under review.

SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANY

During the year under review, the Company does not have any subsidiary or joint
venture Company. Details of Associate Company and transaction thereof with them is
disclosed under Related Party Transaction in Note 33(d) to the Notes of Accounts as
annexed in the Audited Financial Statement of the Company forming part of Annual
Report.
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INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM,

The Board has adopted policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient
condrct of its business, including adherence to Company policies, safeguarding of its
assets, prevention and detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of

accounting records, and timely preparation of reliable {inancial disclosures.

Company auditors have opined that Company has, in all material respects, adequate
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021.

BUSINESS QUTLCOK

The business outlook for the year abead is continuing to be challenging due to various
factors, To mitigate the ever-increasing coal prices, the Company propose to source coal
from different geographies, use off-spec coals and purstie the procurement of Indigenous
coal.

The Company is pursning for working capital facilities, to source coal efficiently and on
time, which is posing major challenge now. With the support of the Consortium the
Company is able to use the collections from TANGEDGO efficiently for continuing the

operations of the plant and maintain the Going Concern aspect.

The second tranche of disbursements under the Union Government’s Athmanirbhar
Bharat Scheme of MOP is likely to ease the Cash flow situation of the Discoms during
the year and the long pending tariff revision by the Discoms should enable demand

going forward,

Proposed changes / Amendments to the Electricity Act 2013 is likely to be approved by
the Parliament, which will give the long needed imputes to the sector.

The company is closely working with various stake holders to ensure that the OTS with
the banks are closed during the ensuing financial year. Considering the deals that have
already closed in the Power Sector, the changed circumstances due to tightening ESG l
norms and the present Coal prices the OTS proposal given earlier to tie banks will
warrant a re-look and your company will work with the Consortium on the same very

closely,
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DIRECTORS

Re-appointment of Independent Director

Mr. Amulya Charan (DIN: 00007370) was appointed as Non-Executive Independent Director on
the Board of the Company w.e.f. October 10, 2015. The Board of Directors in its meeting held on
September 02, 2021 and on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, approved the re-appointment of Mr, Amulya Charan as Non-Executive Independent
Director of the Company for a term of 5 (five) years with effect from September 2, 2021 to
August 31, 2026 subject to the approval of Shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting,

Resignation

During the year under review, Mr.Mohammed Saleem Abdul {(DIN:08365538) had resigned from
the Directorship of the Company w.ef February 16, 2021. The Board placed on record the
appreciation for the outgoing Director for the contribution made by him during his tenure as
Director of the Company.

Change in Designation

During the year under review, Mr. Ahmed Bubari (DIN (0211221), who was Chairman and
Director of the Company, was on May 12, 2020 was re-designated as Chairman and Managing
Director of the Company.

Appointment

Board of directors of the Gompany though resolution passed by circulation on March 23, 2021
has appointed Mr. MK Parameswaran (DIN:06668018) as Additional Director of the Company and
he holds office of the Director till the conclusion of ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Board
has recommended to the shareholders his appointment at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting as an Executive Director of the Company. '

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Resignation
Mr. M.A.Nadeem, Company Secretary resigned from the Company effective from 20th
November, 2020.

Appointment
The Board appointed Mrs. S.Rathna Prabha as the Company Secretaty effective from 18th

November, 2020,

The Board appointed Mr.NK.Balaji as the Senior Vice President ~Finance & Accounts effective
from 20 April, 2021,
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AUDITORS AND AUDITORS REPORT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, M/s S
Santhangopalan & Co, Chartered Accountants, Chennat (Registration No. 0036045) were
appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office for a period of 05
years from the conclusion of 12th Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on December
31, 2018 till the conclusion of 17¢Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Further, it is informed that the Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide notification No. 5.0, 1833
(F) Dated 7th May, 2018 has omiited the provision related to ratification of the
appointment of auditor by the members of the company at the subsequent annual general

meetings

Accordingty, the notice convening the ensuing AGM does not carry any resolution on
ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditors. However, M/s § Santhangopalan & Co,
Chartered Accountants, Chennai (Registration No. 003604S) have confirmed that they
eligible to continue as Statutory Auditors of the Company to audit the books of accounts
for the financial year ending March 31, 2022 and accordingly M/s S Santhangopalan &
Co, Chartered Accountants, Chennai (Registration No. 003604S) will continue to be
Statutory Auditors of the company for the financial year ending March 31, 2022.

EXPLANATION IN RESPONSE TO AUDITOR’S QUALIFICATIONS

The auditors have not qualified their opinion in their audit report and hence no
comments are required from Directors pursuant to Section 134 (3) {f) of the Companies
Act, 2013.

DISCLOSURE OF MAINTAINENCE OF COST RECORDS

Your Company falls under the criteria specified under Section 148 of Companies Act,
2013 read with Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 in respect of
Maintenance of Cost records as specified by Central Government. Accordingly your

company is maintaining such accounts and records.

The Cost Auditor's Report does not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse

remark or disclaimer.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company complies with all applicable mandatory Secretarial Standards issued by
Tnstitute of Company Secretaries of India barring few process non-compliance

exceptions, which your management is expected to resolve shortly.
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MEETINGS OF THE BCARD

During the year under review your Board has met Four times on May 12, 2020;
September 29, 2020, October 27, 2020 and February 2, 2021. The gap between any two
meetings has been less than 120 days. As per the relaxation given by MCA due to the
Covid-19 pandemic, all the Board and committees meetings of the Company during the
year under review were held through video conferencing.

The names of the present members of the Board and their attendance at the Board
Meetingsare as under: -

Name of Directors Number of Meetings attended/ Total Meetings
: held during the FY 2020-21
Mr. Ahmed Buhari 4/ 4
Mr, Moosa Raza 4/ 4
Mr. Amulya Charan 4/4
Mr, Ramanathan Krishnamoorthy 4/4
| Mr. Rajeev Krishnan 4/ 4
Mr. Mohammed Saleem Abdul 4/4

MEETING OF THE COMMITTEES

Your Board has constituted four sub committees
Audit Committee (AC);
* Nomination & Remuneration Committee (NRC)

» Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee; and
Risk Management Committee (RMC)

During the year under review the committees met as below;
»  Audit Committee — Three Meeting — September 9, 2020; October 16, 2020;
February 1, 2021
¢ NRC-No meetings;
*  CSR - One meeting — August 20, 2020; and
+ RMC - One meeting — August 19, 2020,

During the year under review the following members attended the respective meetings
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Audit Committee RMC CSR.
Name of Director Member Attenc}ance , Member Att&nda_nc.e Member Attendance .
) {No. of meeting (Y/N) (No. of meeting (Y/N) {Nu. of meeting
[1otal meeting) /Total meeting) {Total meeting)
Mz, Ahmed Buhari N NA N NA Y 1/1
Mr. Moosa Raza N NA Y in Y 1/1
Mr. Amulya Charan Y 3/3 N NA N NA.
Mr. Ramanathan
Krishnamoorthy ¥ 3 N NA N NA
Mr. Rajeev Krishnan N NA N NA. N NA
Mr. Mchammed N NA. (attended} Y 2/2 Y 2/2
Saleem Abdul

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION
186 OFTHE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

During the period under review, the company has not made any investment, given

guaranteeand/or securities. Therefore, provisions of Section 186 of Companies Act, 2013

are notapplicable.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN -

The extract of Annual Retuyn. in Form MGT-9 as required under Section 92(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 for the financial year ending 31* March, 2021 is annexed
hereto as Anmexure- 1 and forms part of this report.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITIH RELATED PARTIES

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year ended
March 31, 2021 were at arm’s length basis and in the ordinary course of business. Al
disclosure in this regard are made under Para 33 (d) of the Notes to Accounts in the
Annual Audited Accounts of the Company.

Further the particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in
sub section (1) of section 188 entered by the Company during the financial year ended
March 31,2021 is annexed hereto as Annexure- 2 in prescribed Form AOC-2 and forms
part of this repott.

Further, detailed disclosure of transactions with related party for the year, as per
Accounting Standard ~18 Related Party Disclosures is given in Note No, 33 (d) to the
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021,
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CONSERVATION _OF _ ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO;

In term of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 8 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, requires the disclosure of particulars regarding
conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption.

A, CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

Fly Ash utilization achieved is 100 % i.e. by the
adjoining cement industries and Brick Manufacturer

Fly Ash Utilization

We have achieved zero water discharge from the
plant. All waste/rejects are treated in in-house
STP/ETP and the treated water is utilized for
gardening/greenery development etc,

Zero Water Discharge from Plant

— : Saving in LDO Consumption by Cutting of LDO at
Fuel Switching a stable coal flow of 180 MT/hr

Condenser Tube Cleaning Improvement in Heat Rate ~ Under Evaluation,

B, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:
The Company continues to use the latest Technology for improving the quality and

productivity of its product and services,

() The efforts made L. Exploring lon Exchange INDION 6354 for SO2

towards  technology reduction.
absorption; 2, Exploring FGD Technologies for Cost Effective
Solution.

3. Exploring ERP for our plant for improving the Business
Pracess, Enhance Reporting and Optimize Resources.
Oracle and SAP are narrowed down and Evaluation in
Progress.
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(i) The benefits derived like
product improvement, Cost
reduction or mport
substitution:

A. Cost Reduction by Refurbishment and Alternate
Vendor Sourcing.

1. Coal burners were refurbished locaily and installed
Procuring cost of coal burners from OEM for 28 nos is
3.36 Cr
Cost incurred for refurbishing of coal burners from
local vendors 28 nos is 0.84 Cr

2. HVAC chiller condensers were reconditioned through
local vendors for one condenser is Rs.0.17 Cr
Procuring cost of new HVAC chiller condenser from
OEM Rs. 0.45 Cr.

3. HP Element replaced with MRO, Italy in Atlas Copco
plant air compressor 2A. The cost of M/s Atlas Copco
HP Element ~ Rs 34,00,000 and Cost of M/s MRO HP
element - 18,40,000
Total saving is Rs 0.156 Crs.

4. Sourcing of BTG Spares through alternate Source
achieved cost saving of 1.36 Crs
Total cost savings : 4.316 Cr
B. Aux Power Consumption Reduction.

Cost Saving by Replacing Energy Efficient LED
Fittings, as on date 20 % replaced and Energy Saving
of 1250 Units/day achieved, leading to a monthly
saving of 1.7 lakhs/month

(ii1) In the case of imported

technology (imported during
the last three reckoned from
the beginningof the financial

year) -

Not Applicable

(a) The details of technology
imported

(b)The year of import

(c) whether the technology
been fully absorbed;

(d) if mot fully absorbed ,
area where absorption has
not taken place, and the
reasons thereof; and

(iv) The expenditure
incurred on Research and
Development
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FOREIGIN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: {Rs. In Crores)

Foreign Exchange Earnings » 0.00
Foreign Exchange Outgo :2.04
RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The company is in the process of formulating a formal risk management policy. However
there is an adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the
Company and the nature of its business, The Company has Risk mitigation plans in
place. Further your Company is in the process of implementing a robust Enterprise Risk
Management policy in the current Financial Year,

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE

The Company has in place a policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment at the
workplace in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of women at the
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

Internal Complaints Comunittee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received
regarding sexual harassment, All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary,

traineesjare covered under this policy,

The following is the summary of Sexual Harassment complaints received and disposed of
during the year.

Particulars No. of Complaints

Number of Complaints received during the financial year NIL

No. of Complaints Resolved during the financial year NIL
No. of Complaints pending at the end of the financial year | NIL

DEPOSITS

Your Company has not invited or accepted any deposits during the year as per the
provisions of Section 73 and Section 76 of the Companies Act, 2013. However, during
the period under review your company has accepted certain specified amounts which
are exempted underRule (1) (¢) of Companies (Acceptance of Deposite) Rules, 2014
and the same was reportedto the Registrar of Companies by way of Return of Deposit
filed after the end of financial year but before the issuance of this report. Necessary
returns have been filed in the previous financial year.
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

There have been no material changes and commitments which affect the financial
position ofthe Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year to
which this financial statement relates and the date of this report.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

CSR Policy is applicable to the Company which is mandated with CSR expenditure
obligations as per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(CSR Policy) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time and will, inter- alia, provide for
the following: ‘

Establishing a guideline for compliance with the provisions of Regulation to dedicate a
percentage of Company’s profits. Ensuring the implementation of CSR initiatives in
letter and spirit through appropriate procedures and reporting. The GSR committee
comprise of following Directors of the Board

Mr. Ahmed A R Buhari, Chairman
Mr. Moosa Raza, Member

The Committee met once during the year under review. The unspent amount as
leftover from the previous financial year was utilized for CSR activities, Details of the
same are given in Annexure 3. Further mandatory disclosure as per requirement under
the Companies Act 2013 is also disclosed in Annexure 3. During the year under review,
your Company is not obliged to spend any amount towards the CSR activities due to
non-availability of profit as calculated under section 135 of the Companies Act 2013,
Below is the calculation for the net profit.

Year Net  Profit  beforetax | (Profit) / Foss Net Profit before (Profit) /
(Thousand rounded off to on sale of Fixed | Loss on sale of Fixed Assets
zero) Assets ‘

2017-18 (6,55,19,98,367) - (6,55,19,98,367)

2018-19 (9,88,57,43,782) - (9,88,57,43,782)

2019-20 (2,86,89,29,535) - (2,86,89,29,53%)

Total (19,30,66,71,685) - (19,30,66,71,685)

Average Net Profit - (6,43,55,57,228)
CSR Expenses to be incurred (2%) Nil [As there is no profit]
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Your company however, had a CSR expenditure shortfall of Rs. 0.86 Crores in the
Financial Year 2016-17 of which has been subsequently spent as follows:

Financial Amount
Year (Rs in crs)
2017-18 (.19

2018-19 0.20

2019-20 0.38

2020-21 0.09

Apart from the above spending of Rs.9 lacs and adjustment of the same towards unspent
CSR obligation, your company has additionally spent Rs 40.11 lakhs during the year
voluntarily and work order has been released for the respective project/assignment as
identified by CSR execution team.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY JUDICIAL
BODIES/ REGULATORS COURT, TRIBUNAL, STATUTORY AND QUASI- JUDICIAL
BODY

Details of all significant and materials ongoing issues before Judicial Bodies, Regulators,
Court, Tribunals, Statutory and Quasi-Judicial Body was captured in Note 33 of the
Notes to Account for the Audited Financial Year as ended on March 31, 2021, Your
Directors does not have any further comment on the same, Further there are no orders
passed by the above authorities which will have material impact on the ongoing status of
the Company. Litigation filed by secured financial creditors is under review as your
Company is under the process ofnegotiating one time settlement.

COVID

As the world continues to grapple with the COVID-19 pandemic and remote working
becomes the new norm, the shift to digital is now permanent. The wellbeing of employees
contimues to be of utmost p;ion'ty for the Company. Several initiatives to support
employees and their families during the pandemic have been taken, viz. telemedicine
consultation, healthcare service at home, COVID-19 testing, vaccination support thru
Vaccination Camps. The Company is also assisting its employees with hospital availability,
isolation, oxygen concentrator/cylinder, ambulance, etc.

Though the safety and wellbeing of our employees was at the top of our mind, we equally
contributed to society and humanity as a whole by donating essential medical equipments
to the local Govt Hospital during this pandemic:
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Donated 200 Oxygen Flow Meters worth Rs.4 lacs to Govt Hospital, Tuticorin
+ Donated Oxygen Copper pipes worth Rs.7.40 lacs to the Government Hospital,
Tuticorin

Donated 300 nos Body covers to Govt Hospital, Taticorin;

In addition to our direct contribution, Our O&M Service provider M/s STEAG Energy
Services has also donated 5 Oxygen Concentrators to Govt Hospital, Tuticorin.

To take care of emergency situations in Plant we have provided 2 mos Oxygen

Concentrators and few Oxygen cylinders in OHC.

For helping out families of our employees most of whom live in Tuticorin town, we have
kept sane Oxygen concentrators and Oxygen cylinders at M/s STEAG Guest House in
town which can be made available to employees & families of CEPL and STEAG.

The second wave in Covid-19 had exceeded 3 lakh cases per day across India. A complete
fockdown, like the last time, is not vet enforced. While fear, economic uncertainty and
distuptions continue to impact the already fragile business envitonment and our
operations, the full impact of this cannot be assessed at this point of time. However, this

does not affect the going concern status of the Company.

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your
directorsconfirm that:

a. In the preparation of Annual Accounts for the year ended 31* March, 2021,
the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper
explanation relating to the material departures;

b, The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistentlyand made judgment and estimates that are reasonable and prudent
50 a8 to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the
end of the year and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period;

¢. The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraudand other irregulatities.
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d. The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern bass,

e. The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws, and that such system aze adequate and
operating effectively.

Pursuant to section 134 (3) {ca) of the Companies Act, 2013, no fraud has been reported
by the Auditors of the Company.

HUMAN RESQURCE

As part of the O&M outsourcing to STEAG, we have successfully completed migration of 87
employees to STEAG directly and 14 Firemen to their subcontractor, totalling to 101 employees,

We have been closely following COVID-19 SOP and have so far successfully vaccinated as on
15th August 2021

* 94% of CEPL employees 1st dosage vaccinated (balance 6% is not eligible)
*  94% of STEAG & their sub-contractor employees 1st dosage vaccinated
*  90% of other CEPL contractor employees 1st dosage vaccinated

We took initiatives to follow up and to make sure the employee’s families also vaccinated.
Carrently, 94% of CEPL employees 1st dosage vaccinated (balance 6% is not eligible as on 15th
Aug). We are also pushing and following up with Contractor family members based at Tuticorin,

‘The company is facing constraints in retention of manpower and attracting competent talent due
to no increment and deserving promotion after 2015, Now that we have migrated 101 employees
to STEAG and our On-payroll-manpower has come down from 173 headcounts to 71 headcounts,
we have placed this before the NRC committee and post their approval, the payout will be
revised w.e.f. 1st April 2021 - which will improve employee retention and boost the morale of
the retained employees.

SHARE CAPITAL

A, Authorized Capital:

During the financial year under review, there is no change in the Authorized
ShareCapital of your Company.

B. Issued, Subscribed & Paid —up Capital:

During the year under review, your Company has not issued and allotted Equity Shares.

G. During the year under review certain share transfer has been recorded in the Board Meeting
held on February 2, 2021. Details of the same arecaptured in the annexure to Board Report..
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Your Directors place nn record their deep appreciation towards all business associates,
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By order of the Board
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BP & ASSOCIATES

Company Secretaries

Form No, MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 319" MARCH 2021
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]
To

Ed

The Members,
Coastal Energen Private Limited
No.5, Moores Road, Chennai — 600006,

We have conducted the Secvetarfal Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Coastal Energen Private Limited (hereiafter called the
Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating

the corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon,

Based on our verification of the Coastal Energen Private Limited's books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintalned by the company and also the information provided by the
company, its officers, agents and authorised representatives during the conduct of secretartal audit and as
pex the explanations given to us and the representations made by the Management and considering the
relaxations granted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs warranted due to the spread of the COVID-19
pandernic, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the
financial year ended on 31* March, 2021 generally complied with the statutory provistons listed hereunder
and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in

the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinalter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records made
available to us and maintained by Coastal Energen Private Limited for the financial year ended on 31°
March, 2021 according to the applicable provisions of:

i The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
ii.  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
i,  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment and Overseas Direct Investment;
iv,  The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013,

1
&9 : 0442047894 . New No, 74, {Old MNo,62}, Third Floar,
{3 | secenrl@hpcomparhisars.com | Ashaya Flars, 1 2th Avenue,

& 1 wwwhbpcorpadisors.cam i Ashok Nagar, Chennal-83,
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v, Other laws applicable to the Company as per the representations made by the Management.,
a) The Electricity Act, 2003
b) The Bailer Act, 1923
c) The Legal Metrology Act, 2011
dy The Environment (Protection) Act, 1986

With respect to Fiscal laws such as Income Tax and Goods and Service Tax we have reviewed the systems
and mechanisms established by the Company for ensuring compliances under various Acts and based on the
information and explanation provided to us by the management and officers of the Company and also on
verification of compliance reports taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company, we report

that adequate systems are in place to monitor and ensure comphance of fiscal laws as mentioned above.
We kave also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

. Secretarial Standards, i.e. $5-1 and $5.2, relating to ‘Meetings of the Board of Directors’ and
‘General Meetings’ respectively, issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India have been
generally complied with.

During the period under review the Company hes complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc, mentioned above.,

We further report that:

The lenders have already filed Petition against company into National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT),
Chennai under the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code.

We Farther report that :

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with the proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors, The changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in corpliance with the

provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice has been given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on the apenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exdsts for seeking and obtaining further
information and dlarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at

the meetlng, The decisions were carried unanimously.

i
& : 04422047894 New o, 74, {Old No.62), Third Flaor,
& : seqetaral@bpcorpadvisors.com - Akshaya Flats, [ 2th Avenusg,
£ ! wewbpcorpadvisars.com ; Ashok Nagar, Chernal-g3.
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We report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company that commensurate with the size
and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable Jaws, rules, regulations

and puidelines.
We further report that during the audit perfod, the following significant events have taken place:

1. Board Approve the Change in Designation of Mr. Ahmed Buhari as Chairman and Managing
Director of the Company with effect from 12 May, 2020.

2. Appointment of Ms. Rathna Prabha as Company Searetary of the Company with effect from
18% November, 2020.

3. Resignation of Mr. Mohammad Abdul Nadeem as Company Secretary of the Company with effect
From 20" November, 2020.

4. Mr. Mohammed Saleem Abdul (DIN:08365538) Resigned as Whole Time Director of the
Company with effect from 16 February, 2021.

5. During the year, Company has altered the Memormdum of Association as per Table A of the
Compunies Act 2013 pursuant to, member's resolution passed at the Extra-ordinary General
Meeting of the Company held on 23" March 2021,

6. During the year, Company has adopted the Articles of Association as per Table F of the Companies
Act 2013 pursuant to member’s resolution passed at the Extraordinary General Meeting of the
Company held on 23" March 2021.

7. Appointment of Mr. Melarcode Krishnaswamy Parameswaran (DIN: 06668018) as an Additional
Director of the Company with effect from 23 March, 2021

For BP & Associates
Company Secretaries

|
i
|

Date: 02 September, 2021
Place: Chenmnai

N\

C. Prabhakar
Partner
M.NO: 30433
CPNO: 11033 .
UDIN: AG30433C000866785

7 1 04442047894 New No. 74, {Old No.62}, Third Floor,
& ; secetana@bpeopachisars.com | Akshaya Flats, | 2th Avenue,
& 1 wwwibpcorpadvisors.com i Ashok Nagar, Chenpai-83, 47 of 100




BP & ASSOCIATES

Company Secretaries

'ANNEXURE A’

Te

The Members,
Coastal Energen Private Limited
No.5, Moores Road, Chennai - 600006.

Our report of even date is to be read along with this Jetter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the managenent of the company. Qur
responsibility is to express an apinion on these secretarial records based on gur audit,

2. We have followed the andit practices and processes as were appropriate 10 obtzin reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done
on a test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the
processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Account
of the company,

4. Due to spread of the COVID-19 pandemic, we have verified the documents clectronically, relying
on the public domain filed with ROC where ever required, we have obtained the management
representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of the mianagement, Our examination was limited to the verification
of procedures on a test bagis,

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the futare viability of the company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the maanagement has conducted the affairs of the company.

For BP & Associates
Company Secretaries

e

C. Prabhakar

Partner

M.NO: 30433

CPNO: 11033

UDIN: A030433C000865785

Date:02" September, 2021
Place: Chennai

& @ 099-92047899 3 New No. 74, [Qfd No.62), Third Fleor,
& secemrA@hpcopadvisars.cam Akshaya Flats, [2th Avenue,
: s |
& www.bpcorpadvisors.com i Ashok Nagar, Chennai-8a. 48 of 100




S. SANTHANAGOPALAN & CO
Chartered Accountant

LAKSHAAI VILLA
Otid No.12, New No.16, V Cross Street,
Shastri Nagar, Adyar, Chennai - 600 020.

Cell : 94440-43182
E-mail : sri65chart @gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Coastal Energen Private Limited
Report on Audit of Financial Statements
1. Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Coastal Energen Private Limited
(“the Company"), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2021, and the statement of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), statement of Changes in Equity and
statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31
March, 2021, and Profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date,

2. Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report, We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and We have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics, We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

3. Emphasis of Matters

Without qualifying our report, attention is invited to the following

(2) Note No. 33 (¢ (iif) regarding the relinquishment of Long Term Open Access and charges
claimed for the same.

(b} Note No. 33 (h) regarding the Restructuring and One Time Settlement.
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{c) Note No. 33 (m) to the financial statements regarding reconciliation and confirmation of
certain balances in Trade payables, Other Payables and Loans and advances and the
consequential effect of such non confirmation and reconciliation on the financial
statements.

4. Information other than Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

‘The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises of the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Board’s Report including Annexures to Board's Report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the flnancial statements does not cover the other information and We do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. ‘

In connection with Our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears ta be

" materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we ave required to report that fact, we have nothing to report in this
regard. " )

5. Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the

_ Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial perforimance, and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, This
vesponsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.
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6. Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
Auditor's Report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists,

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, indiviclually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken

on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, We exercise professional judgment and maintain
 professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

® [dentify and assess the risks of materlal misstatement of the financlal statements, whether
due to fraud or ervor, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

@ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, We are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

@ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's repart, However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease Lo continue as a going concern.

© Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any stgnificant
deficiencies in internal cantrol that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governauce with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may yeasonably be thought to bear on my independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.
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7. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Y

mn

As requived by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, We give
in the Annexure - A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order,

As required by section 143 (3} of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

c)

d)

g

h}

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit,

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and Cash flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the boacks of acecount.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the applicable Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014,

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2021, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are
disqualified as on March 31, 2021, from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting of
the Company and operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report
in “Annexure - B".

With respect to the matters to be included in auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to
Managerial Remuneration does not apply to the company since the company is a

Private Limited Company. However, sitting fees has heen paid to certain Directors in-
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provislons of Section 197(5)

of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules thereunder

With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor’s Report, and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us, we report as under with
respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014:

i, The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigation on its financial
statements vide note No 33 (c) (i).
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ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts; as such the question of commenting on any material foreseeable losses
thereon does not arise. '

iii, There were no amounts which are required to be transferred to Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the company.

For S. Santhanagopalan & Co.
Chartered Accountants

2 GHENNAI
}.{/f 00 020

B. Sridhar
Fartner
Place: Chennai Membership No: 201604
Date: September 02, 2021 UDIN: 21201604 APAPFVEIAE
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it.

fii. .

iv,

vi.

vil,
a) According to the information and explanations given to us and as per our verification of the

ANNEXURE-A TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT
{ Referred to in Fara 7() of our report cf even date )

(a) The Company has malutained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) We have been informed that the fixed assets of the Comipany are physically verified by
the Management according to a phased program designed to cover all the items over a
period of three years, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, during the physical
verification no material discrepancies were noticed.

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

As explained to us, Inventories have been physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed.

The Company has not granted any Loans, secured or unsecured to Companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintalned under Section 189
of the Companies Act, 2013, As the Company has not granted any loans to Companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, reporting under Clauses (iif) (a), (iif) (b) and (iif) (c)
of the Companies (Auditors Report) order, 2016 does not arise

There are no loans, investments, guarantees or security extended by the Company under the
provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, reporting under
clause {iv) does not arise,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Section 73 to 76 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under. Therefore, reporting under clause
(v) of the Campanies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 does not arise.

Pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the company is required to
maintain cost records as specified under Section 148(1) of the Act. We have broadly
reviewed the same and are of the opinion that, prima facle, the prescribed accounts and
records have been made and maintained, We have not, however, made a detailed
examination of the records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete,

vecords of the Company, in our opinion, the company is generally regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including Employees Provident Fund, Employees State
[nsurance, GST, Cess and any other statutory dues applicable to it and there are no statutory
dues outstanding for a period of more than cix months from the date they become payable
as on the last day of the financlal year. :

b) According to the information and explanation given to us and as per the records of the

Company, the following are the particulars of dues on account of Income Tax and Customs
duty which have not been deposited on account of dispute before the forum mentioned
there against: WAGOR
Q=0
o2
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viii.

ix.

p8

xii.

xiii.

xiv,

Nature of Amount (Rs) Assessment Period to which the Forum Whel‘t? dispute is
Dues Year amountrelates pending
Income Tax 1.22 2010-11 2009-10 High Court
Income Tax 0.02 2012-13 2011-12 CIT Appeals
hicome Tax 0.04 2013-14 2012-13 CIT Appeals
Income Tax 0,13 2014-15 2013-14 CIT Appeals
Customs:

Penalty and Redemption fine Rs.10.96 crores demanded on a/c of differential Duty on Barge & Demurrage

charges for the period from 2014-2016 - Appeal pending before CESTAT

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has delayed In
repayment of principal and interest dues to the bank or any financial institutions, The
overdue amount as on 31st March 2021 is given below and lender wise detalls have been

given in “Annexure- C”. Refer Note 33(1) to the financial statements.

Particulars of interest* Particulars of Principal

Period in No. of days Amount Period in No, of days Amount

{Age wise) (in CrRs) {Age wise) {(in Cr Rs)
>(<=90 - >0<=00 141.89
>90<=180 - >90<=180 141.89
>180<=270 - »180<=270 14447
>270<=360 - 5270<=360 144.47
>360 2,378.69 >360 1,547.65
2,378.09 2,120,38

*Interast includes Cash credit default of Rs.100.72 Crores.

The Company has not raised moneys by way of Initial Public Offer or Further Public Offer, In our
opinion, and according to information and explanations given to us, term loans have been
applied for the purposes for which they were raised.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the company has
been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

Since the Company is a Private Limited Company, the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies
Act, 2013 with respect to Managerial Remuneration does not apply. However, sitting fees has
been paid to certain Directors in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of Section 197(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules thereunder

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Hence, reporting under Clause (xii) of the
Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 does not arise.

Since the Company is a Private Limited Company, the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies
Act, 2013 do not apply. According to the information and explanations given to us, all the
transactions with related parties are in corapliance with Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2012
wherever applicable and the same have been properly disclosed in the Financial Statements as
per the applicable accounting standard.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures
during the year and hence reporting under this clause does not arise,
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xv. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into
any non-cash transactions with the directors or persons connected with them. Hence, reporting
under Clause (xv) of the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, Z016 does noi arise.

xvi. According to the information and explanation given to us and in our opinion, the Company is not
required to be registered under Section 45-]A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

For S. Santhanagopalan & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration no: 003604

g 2 CHENNA
B0 020

B, Sridhar
: Partner
Place: Chennai Membership No: 201604 _
Date: September 02, 2021 UDIN: 242 0i604-AAAAFYADA 2
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF COASTAL ENERGEN PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on Internal Financtal Controls under Section 143 (3) (i} of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) '

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Coastal Energen
Private Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financlal statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financlal Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinjon on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company'’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting,




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial contro! over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositlons of the assets of the company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that veceipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financlal contrels over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financtal controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For S. Santhanagopalan & Co.
Chartered Accountants

W . 3 cHenwn
600 020

B. Sridhar
Partner
Place: Chennai Membership No: 201604
Date; September 02, 2021 UDIN: 219 pisdd-A#-AAFVE 298
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ANNEXURE - C'TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE

PARTICULARS OF DEFAULT - LENDER WISE

Ternt Loan ~ Interest Default

Andhra Bank 53.40 53.40

2 | BankofBaroda - - - - 55.41 5541
3 | BankofIndla - - - - 79.79 79.79
4 | Canara Bank - - - - 7106 71.06
5 | Central Bank of [ndia - - - - 168.75 168.75
6 | Corporation Bank - - - - 89.87 89.87
7 1 HUDCO - - Lo - 321,71 32171
8 | IFCI Led - . “ - 190.19 190.19
9 | Indian Bank - - - - 99.30 99.30
10 | Indian Overseas Bank - - - - 164.64 164.64
11 | Jammu & Kashmir Bank - - - - 72.25 72.25
12 | Punjab Natlonal Bank - - - - 160.19 160,19
13 | State Bank of Hyderabad - - - - - 45,79 4579
14 | State Bank of India -1 - - - - 326.06 326,06
15 | State Bank of Mysore - - - - 49,71 49.71
16 1 State Bank of Patiala - - - - 96.28 96.28
17 | Tamil Nadu Mercantile Banlk - - - - 69.67 69.67
18 | UCO Bank - - - - 163.89 163,89
Grand Total - - - - | 2,277.97 | 227797

CC ~ Interest Default;

No. me oftl 14 LRI i1 ol
1 | Andhra Bank - - . T 4.22 422
2 | Bank of Baroda - - ‘ - b . 1.03 1,03
3 | Central bank of India - - . - . -
4 | Canara Bank - - - - 7.64 7.64
5 | Corporation Banlc - - - - 3.84 3.84
6 | Indian Bank - - - - 10.30 10.30
7 | Indian Overseas Banl : - - - - 12.72 12.72
8 | Jammu & Kashmir - - - - 7.74 7.74
9 | Punjab National Bank - - - - 12.31 12.31

10 | State bank of India . - - - - 10.97 10,97
11 | State bank of Hyderabad - - - - 6.59 6.59
12 | State bank of Mysore - - - - 6,09 6,09
13 | State bank of Patiala - - - - 9,75 9.75
14 | Tamilnadu Mercentile bank - - - - 7.52 7.52

Grand Total ) - - - - . 10072 100.72
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Term Loan - Principal Default:

1 | Andhra Bank 4,02 4,02 4,09 4.09 20.07 36.30
2 | Bank of Baroda 4,37 4,37 447 4.47 59.97 77.66
3 | Bankoflndia 6.18 6.18 6.30 6.30 46,83 71.80
4 | Canara Bank 343 3.43 3.50 3.50 47.69 61.57
5 | Central Bank of India 13.07 13.07 13.31 13.31 154.26 207.02
6 | Corporation Bank 4.18 418 4.25 4,25 57.92 74,78
7 | HUDCO 551 551 5.68 5.68 61.51 83.89
8 | IFCILtd 8.41 841 8.49 8.49 57.93 91,71
9 | Indian Bank 8.05 8.05 8.22 8.22 90.23 122,75
10 | Indian Overseas Bank 10,87 10.87 11.07 11.67 40,95 84.84
11 | Jammu & Kashmir Bank 3,68 - 3.68 3.75 3.75 164.93 17981
12 | Punjab National Bank 14.52 14.52 14.79 14.79 2.53 61.16
13 | State Bank of Hyderabad 5.29 5.29 539 5.39 364.79 386,15
14 | State Bank of India 27.08 27,08 2751 27.51 53,71 162.90
15 § State Bank of Mysore 3.88 3.88 3.95 3,95 101,51 117,18
16 | State Bank of Patiala 749 749 7.60 7.60 44,52 74,71
17 | Tamil Nadu Mercantile Bank 3.26 3.26 3.33 333 95.52 108,68
18 | UCO Bank 8.59 8.59 8.76 B.76 82,97 117.45
Grand Total 141.89 141.69 144.47 14447 | 1,547.65 | 2,120.38

For S, Santhanagopalan & Co,
Chartered Accountants

GHENNAI

600 020
B. Sridhar

Partner
Membership No: 201604

UDIN: 2120160 &-AAAAFY6298

Place: Chennai
Date: September 02, 2021
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COASTAL ENERGEN PRIVATE LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2021

NO.4, MOORES ROAD, BUHARI TOWERS,EGMORE, CHENNAI-600006

{(Amounts in Crores)
. As at 31st As at 31st March
Particulars Note No. March 2021 2020
ASSETS
Non-current assefs
Property, Plant and Equipment 2(a) 6,976.05 7,175.90
Capital worlk-in-progress 2(b) 0.19 0.09
Intangible assets 2(c) 1.84 1.95
Financial assets
- Other Financial Assets 3 150.39 150.41
Other non current assets 4 0.64 0.64
Current assets
Inventories 5 81.52 53.35
Financial assets
- Trade receivahle 6 949.43 1,334.17
- Cash and cash equivalents 7 139.12 131.02
- Other bank balances 8 20.00 4,63
Current tax assets (Net) 9 1.88 1.78
Other current assets 10 19.68 2220
TOTAL ASSETS 8,340.74 8,876.14
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 11 21090 210.90
Other eguity 12 (645.45) (1,168.26)
Non-current Habilities
a) Financial liabilities
- Borrowings 13 2,723.65 3,279.84
(b] Provisions 14 1.03 1.12
(¢} Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 15 169.32 -
Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
- Borrowings 16 28887 921.20
- Trade payables 17 192.14 323.26
- Other financial liabilities 18 5,398.12 5,306.03
Other current [iahilities 19 1.76 1.6l
Provisions 20 0.40 043
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES 8,340.74 8,876.14
__|Signilicant accounting policies 1
\l):_.l [aher notes to Financial Statements ‘2-33
’ gotes referred to above form integral pact of these financial statements
-‘\HH:"M Fo on behalf of the Board of Coastal Energen Private Limited For $.8anthanagopalané& Co.
BEly Chartered Accountants
Firm registration no: 00360
§/
m 4 e
Ahmed. AR Buhart N K Balajt B. Sridhar
Chairman & Senior Vice President
Partner

Managing Director
DIN: 00211221

Place: C.\\ei\\\ﬂ‘-"\

Finance and Accounts

Membership No: 201604

N b

Rathna Prabha
Company Secretary
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COASTAL ENERGEN PRIVATE LIMITED
NO.4, MOORES ROAD, BUHARI TOWERS, EGMORE, CHENNAI-600006
Statemeut of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2021
] o - _[Amounts in Crores)
Particulars Wote No Year ended Year ended 3ist
- O 0| 31st March 2021 March 2020
Revenue
Revenue from operations 21 1,897.29 1,550.95
Other income 22 41.65 23.01
1,938.94 1,573.96
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 23 716.41 1,061.65
Purchase of Energy 165.35 81.81
Employee benefits expense 24 . 16,93 17.01
Finance costs 25 - 430 310.31
Depreclation and amortisation expense 2 20030 200.79
Other expenses 26 144.17 18%9.28
1,247.45 1,860.85
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 691,48 (286.89)
Tax expense
Current tax - -
Deferred tax . 169.32 -
Total tax expense 169.32 -
Profit/(Loss) for the year 522.17 (286.89)
Other Comprehensive Income
A1) Ttemns that will not be reclassified to profitand loss
Remeasurements of post employement henefit obligations 0.64 (0.(_}6)
Changes in falr value of FVOCI equity Instruments
Others
if} Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or foss
Other Comprehensive Income for the year 64 (0.06)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 522.81 {286.96)
Earnings per equity share (in Rs.) 27
(1) Basic 24.79 {13.61)
(2) Dilated 24,79 (13.61)
Significant accounting palicies 1
Cther notes to Financial Statements *2-33
‘The notes referred to above form integral part of these financial statements
For and an behalf of the Board of Coastal Energen Private Limited For 8.Santhanagopalan& Co,
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration ne: 0036043
«
Ahmed AR Buhari N K Balaji B, Srldhar
Gi;ajnman & Senior Vice President, Parkner
Maniaging Director Finance and Accounts
PIN: 00214221 Membership No; 201604
§ T ' Rathna Prabha
o Company Secretary
Place: C\r\e\’\’(\&k

Date : 39&6&:&\\\\39} o) Ao
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COASTAL ENERGEN PRIVATE LIMITED
NO.4, MOORES ROAD, BUHARI TOWERS,EGMORE, CHENNAI-600006
Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended March 31, 2021

famounts in Crores)

For the vear ended

For the year ended

Parcticulars

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Cash flow from operahing activities
Prafit/(loss) before exceptional items, prior perlod adjustments and taxes 691.48 (286.89)
Prior period adjustments, net
Adjustments for:
Depreciation / amortisation 200.30 200,79
Interest income considered separately (30.87} (18.24)
[nterest and finance charges 4.30 310.31
Pravision for Bad and Doubtful Debts 0.51 0.11
Loss/(profit) on Sale/Derecognition of Fixed Assets 0.20 (0.001)
Operating profit/({loss) before working capital changes 86592 206.08
(Increase) /Decrease in loans & advances, current and non-current assets 386.68 (504.44)
(fncrease) /Decrease in Inventories (2817} 95,32
Increase/f(Decrease} in current and non current ffabilities (38.89) 1,025.18
Increase/{Decrease) {n provisions 0.52 .38
Cash generated from aperations 1,186.05 822.52
Income taxes paid
Net cash (used in) / generated from operating activities (A} 1,186.05 822.52
Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase f Capitalisation / Reversal of fixed assets (0.64) (0.65)
Sale of Fixed Assets 0.01 0.004
[nterestincome received 30.87 1824
Net cash used In investing activities (B) 30.24 17.60
Cash flow from financing activil:ies' Yy
Terim loans received/(repaid) | e (1,188.51} (438.39)
Interest and finance charges pdic] {4.30) (310.31)
Issue of Share Capital {:,; EHUERY, - -
P91 080 609
Net cash generaked from ﬁnané“ng activitie /s((: {1,192.82) (748.69)
-.-/:‘ .a,n}
Net Increase in cash and cash eqmvnalg\t“é [A+B+C) 23.47 9142
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 135.65 44.22
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 15912 135.65

For and on behalf of the Board of {oastal Energen Private Limited

0

Ahmed A.R.Buhari

N K Balaj
Chairman & Senior Vice President,
Managing Directer Finance and Accounts

DIN: 00211221

3 e

Rathna Prabha
Company Secretary

Place: Chennos

Date ‘S&Y‘ie_lﬂo@b O‘)—;*Lo‘l\

For §.Santhanagopalang Co,
Chartered Accountants

Firm registration no: 00360485

!
B. Sridhar

Partmer
Membership Na: 201604
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COASTAL ENERGEN PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31st March 2021

A Equity Share Capital

(Aniounts in Crores)

Equity shares of Rs.10 each, Issued, Subscribed and Paid up

Balance as at 31st

Changes in equity

Balance as at 31st

March, 2020 share capital March, 2021
Equity shares with voting rights 21090 - 210.90
B Other Equity
Reserves and Surplus
Particulars Sgcurmes Retained Earnings Total
Premium Reserve

Balance as at 1st April 2019 1,033.33 (1,914.63) (881.30)
Changes In accounting policy or prior period errors

Profit/{Loss) for the year {286.89) (286.89)
Other comprehensive income {0.06) {0.06)
Total comprelhensive income for the yeay - (286.96) (286.96}
Balance as at 31st March 2020 1,033,33 (2,201.59) (1,168.26}
Balance as at 1st April 2020 1,033.33 (2,201.59) (1,168.28}
Changes in accounging policy or prior period errors

Profit/(Loss) for the year 52217 52217
Other comprehensive income 0.64 0.64
Total comprehensive income for the yvear - 522.81 522.81
Balance as at 31st March 2021 1,033.33 (1,678.78) (645.45)

For and on behalf of the Board of Coastal Eniergen Private Limited

Ahmed.A.RBuhari
Chairmar &

Managing Director

DIN: 00211221

()

N K Balaji

Senior Vice President,
Finance and Accounts

Rathna Prabha

Company Secretary

Place: Cheneoh

For S.5anthanagopalan& Co.
Chartered Accountants

CHENNA!

690 020 B. Sridhar

Partner

Membership No: 201604
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Coastal Energen Private Limited
Notes formi 't of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 20

Note 1: Company information and Significant accounting policies applicabile

1. Background

Coastal Energen Private Limited (or “the Company”) was incorporated on May 29, 2006. The
Company has been set up to carry on the business of power projects, generation and distribution
of power. The Company has set up a 1200 Mega Watt (MW) thermal based power plant at
Tuticorin district, Tamil Nadu. The company has commenced its commercial operation from 23
December 2014 in Unit 1 (600 Mega Watt) and from 15% January 2016 in Unit IT (600 Mega Watt).

2. Basis of Preparation

These Financial Statements have been prepared on accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS) as per the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rule,
2015 notified under Section 1332 of Companies Act, 2013, (the ‘Act’) and other relevant provisions
of the Act. Disclosures under IND A$ are made only in respect of material items and in respect of
the items that will be useful to the users of Financial Statements in making economic decisions.

3. Basis of Measurement

The Financial Statements have been prepared in Going concern basis and on an accrual method of
accounting. Historical cost is used in preparation of Financial Statements except for the foliowing
iterns which are measured at Fair value:

0 Certain Financial assets and tiabilities
) Net Defined benefit {Assat}/ Liability

4. Functional and Presegtation currency

The Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company's
functional currency. All financial information presented in INR has been rounded to the nearest
Crores, except as stated ctherwise,

5. Use of estimates and management judgement

The preparation of Financlal Statements In conformity with the accounting policies requires the
management to make estimates and assumption considered in the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the year.
The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the Financial Statements are
prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the differences
between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are
known/materialize.

6. Significant accounting policies

A Summary of significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of Financial Statements is

given below, These accounting giglicies havé.jj_e\en applied congistently to all the periods presented

: N N/

in the Financial Statements. fes¥  avsis S
ML

i
i

GHENHA!
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a. Revenue Recognition

Revenue from sale of energy is recognised on accrual basis in accordance with the prgy.isians of
power purchase agreement (PPA)/ sale avrangement.

Revenue from sale of coal and fly ash is recognised when significant risk and reward of ownership
is transferred to the buyer as per the terms of contract.

Revenue is recognised on satisfaction of the performance obligation to the customers in line with
Ind AS 115.

Interest income on fixed deposits is recognised on time proportionate basis.
b. Property, Plant and Equipment

i. Initial and Subsequent Recognition:

All items of Property, Plant and equipment (PPE) are measured at Historical cost, which includes
capitalised borrowing cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any.

ltems of spare parts, standby equipment and servicing equipment which meet the definition of
property, plant and equipment are capitalised. Other spare part are carried as inventory and
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on consumption.

Where the cost of depreciable assets has undergone a change during the year due to increase/
decrease in long term liabilities on account of exchange fAuctuation price adjustment, change in
duties or similar factors, and the unamortized balance of such asset is charged off prospectively
over the remaining useful life determined foliowing the applicable accounting policies relating to
depreciation/ amortization.

Spare parts are recognised when they meet the definition of Property, Plant and Equipment,
otherwise, such items are classified as inventory.

On transition to IND AS, the company has elected to adopt the cost model ie, cost less
accumulated depreciation for all of its Property, Plant and Equipment as at 1t April, 2015,

The Property, Plant and equipment of the Company are physically verified in a phased manner to
cover all the items of PPE over a period of three years, which in the Management's opinion, is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

if. Depreciation

Depreciation is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight - line basis over the
estimated useful lives of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment. Leased assets are
depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives unless it is reasonably certain
that the Company will obtain ownershin by the end of the lease term,

Depreciation on additions to/ deductions from property, plant and equipment during the year is
charged on pro - rata basis from/ up to the month in which the asset is available for use/
disposed.

CHENNA!
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iii. Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets:

On transition to IND AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all its
intangible assets recognised as at 1st April, 2015, measured at previous GAAP, and use that
carrying value as the deemed cost of such intangible assets.

Software which is not an Integral part of related hardware, is treated as intangible asset and
amortised over a period of five years or its license period, whichever is less.

On Transition to IND AS the company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all
intangible assets recognised as at 1 April, 2015 measured as per the previous GAAP and use the
carrying value as deemed cost.

iv. Capital work - in - progress:

The cost of self - constructed assets includes the cost of materials and direct labour, any other
costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition necessary for it to
be capable of operating in the manner intended by management and borrowing costs.

Expenses directly attributable to construction of property, plant and equipment incurred tlll they
are ready for their intended use are identified and allocated on a systematic basis of the cost of
related assets.

Unsettled liabilities for price variation/exchange rate variation in case of contracts are accounted
for on estimated hasis as per terms of the contracts.

¢. [nventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value, Cost includes cost of purchases,
cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location
and condition. Cost of coal is determined First in First out basis. Cost of fuel is determined on
weighted average basis. Costs of purchased inventory are determined after deducting rebates and
discounts. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

The diminution in the value of ohsolete, unserviceable, and surplus stores and spares is
ascertained on review and provided for.

d. Cash Flow Statement

Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in IND AS 7
“Cash Flow Statement”.

e, Prior Period Errors

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts
for the prior periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred hefere the
earliest period presented, the opening balances of assets, liabilities, and equity for the earliest
period presented, are restated.
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f. Income Tax

[ncome tax expense comprises Curvent and Deferred tax. Current Tax expense is recoguised in
Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) ar Equity, in which case it is recognised in OCI or Equity.

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in
accordance with the applicable tax rates and the provisions of the [ncome Tax Act, 1961 and other
applicable tax laws.

Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted as
at the reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all timing differences.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is
probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilize those temporary differences aud
lasses. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on income levied
by the same governing tax laws and the Company has a legally enforceable right for such set off.
Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date for their reliability.

Deferred Tax expense is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent that it
refates to items recognised directly in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI] or Equity, in which case
it is recognised in OCI or Equity.

g. Leases

Assets leased by the Company in its capacity as lessee where substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership vest in the Company are classified as finance leases. Such leases are
capitalized at the inception of the lease at the lower of the fair value and the present value of the
minimum lease payments and a lability is created for an equivalent amount. Each lease rental
paid is allocated between the liability and the interest cost so as to obfain a constant periodic rate
of interest on the outstanding liability for each year,

Lease arrangements where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset substantially
vest with the lessor are recognized as operating leases. Lease rentals under operating leases, with
lease period less than one year are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

h. Employee Benefits

Employee benefits consist of Provideat Fund, Superannuation Fund, Gratuity Scheme, Pension
(including Director Pension), Post - Retirement Medical Benefits, Retirement Gift, Compensated
Absences, and Hospitalization in Service and Long-term Service Awards.

Defined contributien plans: The Company's contributions paid/payable during the year to
Provident Fund and Superannuation Fiind are considered as defined contribution plans and are
charged as an expense based on the amount of contribution required to be made and when
services are rendered hy the emplayees. Contribution towards provident funds is charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss of the period when the contributions are due,

Defined benefit plans: Defined benefit plans in the form of Gratuity, Ex-Gratia Death Benefits,
Retirement Gifts, Post - Retirement Medical Benefits and Persion (including Director pension), the

CHENNA
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valuations being carried out at each Balance Sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses are recoghized
in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) in the period in which they occur. Past service cost is
recognized immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent that the benefits are already
vested and otherwise is amortized on a straight line basis over the average period until the
henefits become vested. The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the Balance Sheet
represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognized past
service cost, as reduced by the fair value of scheme assets. Any asset resulting from this
calculation is limited to past service cost, plus the present value of available refunds and
reductions in future contributions to the schemes.

i, Government Grants

Government Grants are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that the Company will
comply with the conditions attaching to them and that the grants will be received.

j. Foreign currency translation

Transactions in foreign currencies entered into hy the Company are accounted at the exchange
rates prevailing on the date of the transaction or at rates that are closely approximate to the rate
at the date of the fransaction. Foreign currency monetary items of the Company, outstanding at
the balance sheet date are restated at the year-end rates. Exchange differences arising on
settlement / restaternent of foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities of the Company are
recognized as income or expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss except in cases of exchange
differences on account of depreciable asset, are adjusted in cost of depreciable asset and would be
depreciated over the balance life of asset.

k. Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs, allocated to and utilized for qualifying assets, pertaining to the period from
commencement of activities relating to construction/development of the qualifying asset up to
the date of capitalization of such asset is added to the cost of the assets. Borrowing costs include
interest, amortization of ancillary costs incurred. Costs in connection with the borrowing of funds
to the extent not directly refated to the acquisition of qualifying assets are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss over the tenure of the loan. Capitalization of borrowing costs is
suspended and charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during extended periods when active
development activity on the qualifying assets is interrupted.

1. Impairment of Non ~ Financial Assets

The carrying amount of Company's Non ~ financial Assets are reviewed at each reported date to
determine whether there is an indication of impairment ‘considering the provisions of IND AS 36
“Intangible Assets”,

Impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of the assets or its Cash Generating Units
(CGU) exceeds its estimated recoverable amount, Impairment losses are recognised in Profit and
Loss. Impairment losses recognised in respect of CGUs are reduced fram the carrying amounts of
the assets of the CGU.

Non-Financial assets that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the
impairment at the end,of each reporting period.
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Impairment losses recognised in prior pericds are assessed at each reporting date for any
indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists.

An Impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount. An impairment toss is reversed only to the extent that the assets carrying
amount doés not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation or amortisation, if ne impairment loss had been recognised.

m. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit/loss after tax attributable to the
equity shareholders of the company by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net
profit/loss after tax attributable to the equity shareholders of the company as adjusted for
dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income relating to the dilutive potential equity
shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings
per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

n. Provisions and Contingent Liabilitics

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events
and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect
of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are not
discounted to their present values and are determined based on the hest estimate required to
settle the obligations at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date
and adjnsted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the
Financial Statements and are disclosed in the Notes. A Contingent asset is neither recognized nor
disclosed in the Financial Statements,

0. Business Combination

As part of the transition to IND AS, the company has decided to apply the IND AS 103, Business
combinations, to only those business combinations that occurred on or after 15t April, 2015,

In respect of Business combinations, prior to 15t April, 2015, goodwill represents the amount
recognised under the company's previous accounting framework under Indian GAAP and the
same is tested annually for impairment.

p- Financial Instruments

All Financial Assets and Liabilities are recognised and measured initially at fair value adjusted by
transaction cost, except for those carried at fair vatue through Profit or Loss which are measurad
initially at fair value. For the purpose of subsequent measurement, Financial Assets are classified
into following categaries upon initial re~cgnition:

e Amortised cost

* Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

+ Financial assets at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI)

GHERNAI
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¥ Financial asset
Amortised Cost

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost using effective interest rates if both of the
foltowing conditions are met:

a) the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hald financial
agsets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and

b) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

The Company’s cash and cash equivalents, trade and most other receivables fall Into this
category of financial instruments,

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets at FVTPL include financial assets that either do not meet the criteria for
amortised cost classification or are equity instruments held for trading or that meet certain
conditions and are designed at FVTPL upon initial recognition. All derivative financial
instruments also fall into this category. Assets in this category are measured at fair value with
gains or losses recognised in profit and loss. The fair values of financial assets in this category
are determined by reference to active market transactions or using a valuation technique
where no active market exists.

Financial assets at FVOCI

FVOC! financial assets are either debt instruments that are managed under hold to collect and
sell business model or are non - trading equity instruments that are designated to this
category. FVOCI financial assets are measured at fair value. Gains and losses are recognised in
Other Camprehensive Incame, except for Interest and dividend income, impairment losses and
foreign exchange differences on monetary assets, which are recognised in statement of profit
and loss,

Impairment of Financial assets

In accordance with Tnd AS 109, company applies Expected credit loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impairtment loss for financial assets wherever applicable.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the company in
accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the company expects to receive.

Trade receivables

The company follows simplified approach as given in Ind AS 109 and in accordance with the
following accounting policy adopted with respect to the public sector, government agencies
and private parties; :

Public Sector Unit/ | Outstanding more than 7 years 100% provision
Government agencies
Public Sector Unit/ | Qutstanding more than 5 years but | 50% provision
Government agencies less than 7 years
Private sector enterprises Quistanding more than 3 years 100% provision
PRI RRE
oF
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Q.

Financial Liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are initially recognised at Book value and in the case of loans and
borrowings and payables, net of attributable transaction costs {example: Upfront processing
fees),

The company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loan and barrowings
including bank overdrafts and financial guarantee contracts.

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, except for financial liabilities held for trading or designated at FYTPL, that are carried
subsequently at fair value with gains or losses recognised in profit or loss. All derivative
financial instruments are accounted for at FVTPL.

Exemptions availed

In preparing the IND AS financials, the company has avalled certain exemptions and
exceptions in accordance with IND AS 101,

T

» Deemed cost

IND AS 101 provides an option to the first time adoptor of IND AS to either use cost model or
revaluation model in case of recognition of Property, Plant and Equipment in accordance with
IND AS 16 as well as Intangible assets as per IND AS 38. The company has availed the
exemption available and has elected to use the previous GAAP carrying value as Deemed cost.

> Business Combination

IND AS 101 provides an exemption for all transactions qualifying as Business combinations
accurred before 1st April, 2015 not to be restated under IND AS 103. Accordingly, the company
has availed this exemption and has continued to recognise the Goodwill created under
Business combination at carrying value as on 01t April, 2015.

IND AS Mandatory exceptions

The Company has applied following exceptions from full perspective application of IND AS
Mandatorily require under IND AS 101;

i) Estimates

The Company's estimates in accordance with IND AS at the date of transition shall be
consistent with estimates under Previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in
accounting policies), unless there is objective evidence that those estimates were in error,

ii) Classification and Measurement of Financial Assets

As given under IND AS 101, the company has availed the exception to assess the classification
and measurement of financial assets on the basis of the facts and circumstances that exist at
the date of transition to IND AS.

CHENNAI
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3 Other Financial asset .As at31st March Z021 Asat31stMarch 2020
Security Depasits 0.39 041
Advance towards OTS§* 150.00 150.00

Total 150.39 150.41
*Refer Note 33 (h)

4 Other Non Gurrent asset As at 31st Mareh 2021 As at 31stMarch 202¢

Prepaid expenses - Non Current 0.64 0.64
Total 0.64 0.64

5 Inventories As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020

{Lower of Cost or NRV)

Raw Material {including Stock fn Transit)

- Stocl of Coal 26.08 1.07

- Stock of Ol 119 0.76

Stores and Spares 54.25 51.52
Total 81.52 53.35

6 Trade Recelvables Asat3lstMarch 2021 Asat3i1st March 2020

{Unsecured, considered good)

Unsecured

~ Considered good

{1) Outstanding for a perlod exceeding 6 months from the date they

are due for payment 273.58 994.86

(11} Others 675.85 339.31

(Unsecared, Considered doubtful)

Other Trade recelvahles

{1} Outstanding for a petiod exceeding 6 months from the date they

are due for payment 0.60 0.11

Less: Provision for Bad and Daubtful Debes (0.60) (0.11)
Total 946,43 1,334.17

7 Cash and cash equivalents Asat3ist Mayrch 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Balances with banks
~ {urrent accounts 139.11 130.95
Cash on hand 0.01 0.07

Total 131.02

139.12
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8 Other Banlk balances Asat3istMarch 2021 As at 3istMarch 2020

Term Depaslts held as Margln Money 20,00 463
Total 20.00 4.63
!

9 Current Tax assets As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
TDS, TCS and Advance Tax (net of provision for taxation) 1.88 1.78
(Provision for taxatlon - CY : Nil; PYs: Rs, Nil)

Total 1.88 1.78

10 QOther Current Assets Ag at 31stMarch 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Capital advance 1.51 1.51
Prepald expenses 8.07 10.97
Balance with Statutory/Government authorities 0.02 0.02

Other Advances .

- Staff Adyance 0.07 0.16
- Other Advance 10,00 9.54
Total 19.68 22.20

12 Other Equity As at31st March 2021 Asat3istMarch 2020

a {Securities premium accoung
Opening balance 1,033.33 1,033.33
Changes during the year - -
Closing balance 1,033.33 1,033.33

b |Retained earnings
Opening balance (2,201.59) {1,914.63)
Add: Net Profit/ (Loss) for the year 52281 (286.96)
Closing balance (1,678,78) (2,201.59)

Total (645.45) (1,168.26)

13 Barrowings - Non currant Asat Jist March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Securad Term Loans:
From Banks and Finaneial Institutions* 5,142,55 5,583.21
Less: Current Maturities (Disclosed under other financial Liabllites-
Note 18) (2,676.08) (2,560.55)
Unsecured Term Loan
{.oans and adwarces Froma related party 107.18 107.18
- # [Refer Note. 33(d]] .
Loan from Promoter Group 150.00 150,00
2,723.65 3,279.84

Total
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Note:
* Prom Banlks and Finaneial Institutions
{i}Sentor Loan Facility(Cansortiun}

f)Prtmary security & CoHateral Securlty

(A first mortgage and charge on all the Company's
immovable properties, both nresentand futere,

(iDA first charge by way of hypothecation of all the
Company's tangible movable assets, Including moveable
plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools and
accessorles, furniture, fixtures, vehlcles and all other
movable assets, hoth present and future,

(iii}A first charge on Company's Recelvables,

(iv)A first charge on the Company's all Accounts, including|
without limitation, the Trust and Retentisn Account, the
Senlor Debt Service Reserve Sub-Account, the Retention
Accounts (or any account in substitution thereof} and such
Other Bank Accounts that may be opened in terms heraof]
and af Project documents and in all funds from time to time
deposited therein and in all Authorisad Investments or other|
securitles representing all amounts credited thereto,

(¥)A first charge on all intangibles of the Company fneclading
but not limited to goodwill, rights, undertakings and
uncailed capital, present and future.

(vi)pledge of B,51,61,247equity shares aggregating to
40.37% of equity share capital of the Company held by the
Principal Shareholder till the Final Setdement Date,

i}Corparate Guarantee /Undertaking

Two Shareholders and one third Party

{ii}Personal Guarantee

One of the Directors of the Company

if))Rate of Interest

5Bl Base Rate Floating Plus 3.55%

iit}Repayment terms

Principal portlon relating to Uunlt [ Repayable over 44
Quarterly instalments commecing forn 30th Jure 2015 and
Unit [I Repayable over 44 Quarterly instalments commecing
fom 30th fune 2616

tv}befault in Repayment of Principal and Interest

Refer Note no. 33 {1

{ii}Sub grdinate Loan Facility{Cansortium)

fyPrimary security & Collateral Security

(DA Secondary mortgage and charge on all the Company's
Immovable properties, both present and future,

{i)A Secondary charge by way of hypothecation of all the
Company's tangible movable assets, including moveable
plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools and
accessorles, furniture, fxtures, vehicles and all other
mavable assets, both present and future,

{iii)}A Secondary charge on Company's Receivables.

(iv)A Secondary charge on the Company's all Accounts,
Including without limitation, the Trust and Retentlon
Account, the Senior Debt Service Reserve Sub-Account, the
Retention Accounts {or any account In substitution thereof)
and such Other Bank Accounts that may be opened in terms,
hereof and of Project documents and [n all funds from time
to time deposited therein and in all Authorised [nvestments
or other securities representing all amounts credited
thereto.

(v)A Secondary charge on all intangibles of the Company
including but net limited vo goodwill, rights, undertakings
and uncalled capital, present and fature,

iNCorparate Guarantee /Undertaking

'Two Shareholders and one third Party

iii}Personal Guarantee

One of the Directovs of the Company

if])Rate of Interest

SBI Base Rate Floating Plus 5.25%

ili)Repayment terms

Prinelpal portion relating to Unit 1 Repayable over 44
Quarterly instalments commecing fom 30th June 2015 and
Unit [l Repayable over 44 Quarterly Instalinents cammecing
fom 30th June 2016

iv}Defaults in Repayment of Princiﬁal and Interest

# Repayable after twelve months from April 2021. Interest - Mil.
Default in repayment of principal and interest - Nil
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i4 Provisions - Non Current Asat3l1st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Provision for Gratuity - Non Current 012 0.21
Erovislon for Leave ercashment 091 094

Tatal 1.03 1,17

16 Deaferred tax Habilities (Net) As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
On account of Depreciation 839.29 -
On account of others (including carry forward losses) {665.58) -
(Also refer note No: 31]

Total 169.32 -

16 Borrowings - Current As at 31st March 2021 Asat3lstMarch 2020

Repayable on demand :
From banks* 28887 921,20
Total 288.87 921.20
* Note

) Primary security {{YCharge on the immovable assets acquired upto the date of]
execution of the finance document and hypothecation
(iijcharge cu all the project’s bank accounts, including but
not limited to the trust & Rentention account
(lif)charge by way of equitable mortgage on the balance
immovable assets of the profect
{(iv)pledge of 8,51,61,247equity shares aggregating fo
40.37% of paid up share capital of the Company held by the
Principal Shareholder till the Final Settlement Date,

if)Collateral Securlty Hquitable Mortgage over the land around 30115 acres
Kumararediyar Puram{ KR Puram), K ThalavalPuram(XT,
Puram) & Vellram Villages and 2008 In Vellaram, KT
Puram, KR Puram and Eppodumvendram, Tuticorin District,
Tamilnadu belonging to Fossii Logistes Private Limited

)Corparate Guarantee/undertaking Two Shareholders and ane third Party

1{f}Persanal Guaranteg One of the Directors of the Company

ii})Rate of Interest SBi Base Rate Floating Plus 3.25%

iv)Defaults in Repayment of Principal and Interest Refer Note no. 33 {1}

17 Trade Payables As at31st March 2021 As at 31stMarch 2020

Due to micro, small and medium and micro enterprises
Amount payable to contvactors/suppliers/others

Total

192.14 323.260

192714 | 323.26
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Other Financial Liabilities Asat31st March 2021 As at31stMarch 2020
Interest Accrued and due on Borrowings 2,274.97 2,275.44
Current maturitles of long-term borrowings Z,676.08 2,560.55
Salary payable 1.29 126
Other Payables# 44538 463,70
Total §,398.12 5,306.04

(#includes payable towards capital expenditure)

Asat31st March 2021

Asat3istMarch 2020

19 QOther current liabilities
Statutory Dues Payable 176 161
Tolkal 1.76 1.61
20 Provisions - Carrent Asat 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Provision for Gratuity .18 0.13
Pravisien for Leave Encashment 0.22 .30
Totail 0.40 0.43
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Coastal Energen Private Limited
Notes to the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021

{Amounts in Crores)

Asat

Asat

N ; e Capilal
olel; Share Lapila 31stMarch, 2021 | 3dstMarch, 2020
a) Authorised Capital 225.00 225.60
22,50,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each
(PY: 22,50,00,000 Equity shares of Rs., 10 each) 225.00 225.00
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Capital
21,09,04,235 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each, Fully paid up 21.0.90 21090
(PY: 21,09,04,235 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each, fully patd up}
210.90 210.90
b} Reconciliation of pumber of shares ouf ding at the ingande freporti erio
Equity Shares Equity Shares
Particulars As at 31st March, 2021 As at31stMarch,2020
Number Amount Numher Amount
Shares outstanding ak the beginning of the year 21,09,04,235 21090 21,09,04,235 [ 21090
Shares Issued during the year - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 21,09,04,235 210.90 21,09,04,235 | 210,90

¢} (i) Rights and Preferences attached to equity share

Every shareholder is entitled to such rights as o attend and vote at the meeting of the sharehalders, to receive dividends distributed and alsa
has a right in the residual intevest of the assets of the Company. Every shareholder s also entitled to right of inspection of documents as

provided in the Companies Act, 2013,

(ii) There are no restrictions attached to equity shares.

4) Details of shareholders holding moye than 5§ % shares in the company

Ag at 31st March,2021

Asat31stMarch,2020

Particulars No. of shares Y% No. of shares %
Precious Energy Holdings Limited , BVI 3,36,90,090 15,97% 3,36,90,090 16.97%
Mutiara Energy Holdings Limited, Mauridus 5,14,71,157 24.40% 514,71,157 | 24.40%
State Bank of India 3,90,93,205 18.54% 3,90,93,205 | 18.54%
Punjab National Bank 1,21,70,000 5.77% 1,21,70,000 577%
Qther Banks and Financial Institution 5,62,97,955 26.69% 5,62,97,955 26.69%
¢] Details of shares pledged
Particulars As at 31stMarch,2021 As at 31st March,2020
No, of shares Amount No. of shares Amount
Precious Enevgy Holdings Limited , BVI 3,36,90,050 33.69 3,360,020 33.69
Mutiara Energy Holdings Limited, Mauritius 5,14,71,157 51.47 5,14,71,157 51.47
Total 8,51,61,247 85.16 8,51,61,247 85,16

f) During the period of five years immediately preceding the veporting date incheding the curvent year, the company has neither bought back nor

issued any bonus shares.
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Coastai Energen Private Limited
No4, Moores Road, Buliaria Towers, Egmaore, Chennal-600006
Notes to the statement of Profit & Logs for the year ended 31st Mar 2021
_ — {Amounts in Crores)
\ Year cuiied Year endad
Note Particulars 31st March 2021 31stMaich 2020
21 [Revenue from operations
Sale of Pawer and Claims 1,911.73 1,558.81
[.ess: Discount allowed / Rebate given {14.92) {845)
Net Sale of Power 1,896.81 1,550.35
Sale of Fly ash 0.48 0.60
Total 1,897.29 1,550.95
22 |OtherIncome
interest Income 30.87 18.24
Forelgn exchange galn 9.84 -
Other Non - gperating [nceme 0.9 477
Excess Provision Writiten Back 0.02 -
Tatal 41.65 23.01
23 {Cost of materials consumed
Coal
Opening stock LO7 160.49
Add: Purchases made during the year 732.69 950.46
Less: Closing stock 26.08 1.07
Consumption coal 707.68 1.049.88
il
Opening stock 0.76 213
Adgé: Purchases made during the year 9.16 1041
Less: Closing stock .19 0.76
Consumpiion 0il 8.73 11.78
Total 716.41 1,061.65
24 |Employee benefit expense
Salaries and Wages 14.56 14.22
Gratuity Expense 0.40 0.53
Contribution to Provident Fund and other funds 0.67 0.72
Staff Welfare 1.30 1.54
Total 16.93 17,01

GHENNAI

600 020
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Note Particulars Year ended Year ended
31stMarch 2021 31st March 2020
25 |Finance costs
Interest expenses “ 307.79
Bank Charges 3.54 206
Processing and other charges 0.73 0.40
Other interest 0.04 0.06
Total 4.30 310.31
26 jOther expenses
Direct Expenses
Operation and Maintenance Expenses 66.74 67.81
Transmission and Other charges 1525 50.76
Conswmption of Stores and Spares 9.52 10.63
Other Administrative Expenses
Laoss on sals/derecognition of assels 0.20 1.66
Insurance Expenses 10,70 7.28
Travelling and conveyance 1.16 2.83
Legal and professional charges 9.63 12.52
Rates and taxes 140 1.43
Rent 0,68 0.74
Repairs and Maintenance
~Plant and Machinery 0.13 0.21
-Buildings 9.10 0.87
-Others 0.99 1.56
Security charges 1.94 113
Elactricity charges 0.12 0.18
Communication costs 0.31 0.39
CSR Expenses* 0.50 0.37
Software maintenance expenses . 0.01 0.20
Business promotion expenge yoiiis 0.16 0,32
Printing and stationery /38> 0.08 0.07
Audit fees sl 0.13 0.13
Rad debts Written off 14.59 -
Pravision for Bad and Doubtful debt 0.51 0.11
Sitting feas paid 0.23 0.08
Foreign sxchange loss - 27.59
Miscellaneous expenses 0.09 0.41
(under this head, there is no expenditure which is in excess of 1% of Revenue
of Operations or Rs.10 Lakhs whichever is higher)
* Refer Note No, 33(1) for details on CSR Expenditure,
Tatal 144.17 189.28
27 | Earnings Per Share
Net Prafit /{Loss) attributabie to Equity Shareholders (A) (InRs.) 522.81 (286.96)
Weighted average number of equity shaves cutstanding during the period (B)
(In Nos.) 21,09,04,235 21,09,04,235
Basic & Diluted EPS (A/B) (in Rs.) 24.79 {13.61)
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28, Assets Pledged as Securily:

{Amounts in Crores)

Particulars Asat31stMarch 2021 | Asat31st March 2020
Non-current assets
First Charge
Non - Financtal Agsets i
Property, Plant and Equipment 6,976.05 7,175.90
Intangible assets 1.84 1.95
Total Non-current assets pledged as security 6,977.89 7,177.85
Current assets
First Charge
Financial assets
Trade receivable 949.43 1,334.17
Cash and cash equivalents 139.12 131.02
Other bank balances 20,00 4,63
Non - Financial Assets
Inventories 81.52 .53.35
Tatal Carrent assets pledged as secority 1,190.07 1,523.17
Total assets pledged as security 8,167.96 8,701.02
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29, Falr Value Measruements:

a) Financiat Instruments by Category and thetr Fair Values:

(Amounts in Crores)

Asat31stMarch 2021 Asat3lstMarch 2020
Particulars
’ Carrying Amount Fair Value Carrying Amount Fair Value

Financial Assets:

Security Deposits 150,39 150.39 150.41 150.41
Trade Receivables 949.43 949,43 1,334.17 1,334.17
Cash and Cash Equivalents 139,12 139.12 131.02 131.02
Other Bank balances 20.00 20.00 4.63 4.63
Total Financial Assets 1,258.94. 1,268.94 1,620.23 1,620.23
Financial Liabilities:

Borrowlngs 3,012.52 3,012.52 4,201.04 4,201.04
Trade Payahles 192.14 192.14 323.26 323.26
Other Flnancial Liabllities 539812 5,398.12 5,306.04 5,306.04
Total Financial Liabilities 8,602.78 8,602.78 9,830.33 9,830.33

b) Fair Value Hlerarchy:

The Company has estimated all its financial assets and liabilities under Level 3 prescribed under the Indlan Accounting Standards.

¢} Yaluation Techniques:

The discount rates considered is the borrewlng rate charged by the lead lendor of the Corpany after giving effect to the applicable tax rate. The
carrying amount of current fAnanclal assets and labilitles are considered to be the same as their fair values due to their short-term nature.

The falr value of long-term borrowings with floating rate of interest is not Impacted due to Interest rate changes and will not be significantly
different from the carrying amounts as there is no significant change in the undetlylng credit risk of the Company’s borrowmgs For financial assets
and liabilities that are measured at fair value, the carrying amount is equal to their fair values.

30. Capital Management:

The Company monitors capital on the basis of total equlty on periodic basis. Equity comprises of all components of equity including fair value
impact and debt includes both long-term and short-term loans.

Particulars Agat 31stMarch 2021 Asat31stMarch 2020
Equity {434.55) (957.35)
Debt 3,012.52 4,201.04
Total 2,577.98 3,243.68
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31.Income Taxes:

The major comp'onents of Income Tax expense for the years ended 31st March, 2021 and 3 1st March, 2020 are as undes:

a) Income Tax recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss:

Year ended 31st March

Year ended 31st

Farticulars 2021 March 2020
Current Tax - -
Deferred Tax 169.32 -
Total 169,32

Deferred tax asset as at 31st March, 2021 and 31st March, 2020 is recognized to the extent of Deferred tax liahility arising
out of temporary differences between accounting as per books and accounting as per Income Tax Act, 1961,

b} Reconciliation of Tax expense and the accountiug profit multilptied by the tax rate:

Year ended 31st March Year ended 31st
Particulars 2021 March 2020
Profit before tax 691.48 (286.89)
Tax on the above NiL NIL
Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible / (taxable) in
calculating taxable income: NIL NIL
Income Tax expense - -
¢) Tax assets / Habilities
Particulars Year ended 31st March Year ended 315t
2021 March 2020
Opening tax asset / (Hability) 178 1.65
Add : Taxes Paid - -
Add : Credit availed 0.10 0.13
Less: Refund - -
Less: Current tax payable - -
Closing tax asset / {liability} 1.88 1.78

d) Deferred Tax

Particalars

Asat31st March 2021

As at 31st March 2020

Deferred Tax Liability:

On account of Depreciation differences 839.29 1,316,55
Total Deferred Tax Liability 839.29 1,316.55
Deferred Tax Asset:

On account of timing differences (0.02) 7071
On account of carried forward losses 670.06 1,322.84
Total Deferred Tax assets availabla 6690.98 1,393.55
Recognitiun of Deferred Tax asset to the excent of Deferred Tax

liahility 669.98 1,316.55
Unused Deferred Tax Liability / (asset (Not recognised)) (77.00}
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32, Financial Rislc Management:

The Company's business activities expase It to a variety of Anancial risks, namely liquidity risk, market risks and credit risk.

Risk Exposure arising fron] Measurement
Credit Risk | Cashand cash Aging #Mysis
equivalents, irade
receivables and

financial assets
measured at amortised
cast.
Liquidity Risk Botrowlings and other | Rolling cash flow
liabilities forecasts
Market rlsk - foreign Recognised financial Sensitivity analysis
exchange assets and liabilitles
: not denaminated [n
Indian rupee
Market risk ~ Interest rate Long-term borrowings | Sensitivity analysis
at variable rates

a) Credif Risk:

The Compaay is exposed to credit risk, which is the risk that counterparty will default on its contractual obligaton resulting in a financial loss to
the Company. Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivatents, financlal assets cartied at amortised cost and depasits with banlks and fnancial
institutions, as well as credit exposures to trade customers including outstanding receivables,

i) Credit risk management
Credit risk Is the risk that a counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial
lace

Trade Receivable g
The company’s major trade receivables is from government owned undertaining and hence inherent risk is very minimal. Credit risk related to
trade receivables are planned to be mitlgated by taking LCs from customers where credlt risk is high. The Company closely monitors the credit-
worthiness of the debtars and only sells goods to eredit-worthy parties. The Company's Internal systems are configured to define credit limits of
castomers, thereby limiting the creditrisk to pre-calculated amounts,

The credit visk is very low as the sale of electricity is based on the terms and conditions of the Power Purchase Agreement (PPA), which has been

approved by the regulator,

Other financial assats measured at amortized cost

Other financlal assets measured at amortized rost includes loans and advances to employees and others. Credit rislcrelated to these other
ii) Expected Credit Loss {ECL})

Company provides expected credit lasses based on the following

FY 2020-21

Particalars 0 -120 Days 120 -180 Days 180 - 360 Days More than 360 Days Total
Gross carrying amount 675.76 Q.10 0.06 27411 951,03
Expected Joss rate - - - 0.22%! 0.22%
Expected creditloss

provisioning - - - 0.60 0.60

Carrying amount of Trade
receivables {Net of

Provisions) 675.76 0.10 0.06 273.51 949,43
FY 2019-20

Particulars 0-120 Days 120 -180 Days 180 - 360 Days Mare than 360 Days Total
Gross carrying amount 339.35 0.06 436.65 55822 1,334.28
Expected loss rate -. - - 0.02% 0.0209%!
Expected creditloss

provisioming - - - 011 0.11

Carrying amount of Trade
receivables (Net of .
Provisions) - 339.35

436.65 59811 1,334.17

GHERNAY
600 020

Page 85 of 100




b} Liguidity visk:

Prudent liquidity risl management implles maintaining sufficient cash and marlketable securities and the avallability of funding through an

adequate amount of comumitted credit factlitles to meet obligations when due and to close out market positions.

Inrespect: of its existing operations, the Company funds its actvities primarily through long-term loans secured against each power plant and
long terms laans and advances. In addition, each af the operating plants has working capital leans avallable to [t which are renewed annually.
The Company's abjective in relation te Its existing opsrating busin

optimal level,

Maturities of Financial Liabilities:

.
2535

te maintair sufficlent fundiag to allow the plants to aparati ai an

31ist March, 2021 (Amounts in Crores)
Financial Liabilities Less thap 1 year 1o 5 years Mare than 5 years Tatal
Borrowlings 2,964.95 %331.75 391,90 5,688.60
Trade Payables 192.14 - - 192,14
QOther Financlal Liabtlities 2,722.04 - - 2,722.04
Total Financial Liabilities 5,879.12 2,331.75 391.90 8,602,78
31st Maych, 2020: {Amounis in Crores)
Financial Liabilities Less than 1 year 1 to 5 years More than 5 years Total
Borrowings 3,481.75 2,92798 351.86 6,761.59
‘Trade Payables 323.26 - - 323.26
Other Financial Llabilities 2,745.49 - - 2,745.49
Total Financial Liahilities 6,550.49 2,927.98 351.86 9,830.33

¢) Market Risla

Market risk is the risk that the falr values of future cash flows of 1 financial Instrument will fluctiate hecause of volatility of prices In the financial

markets, Market risk can be further segregated as:

i) Foreign currency risk:

Foreign currency risic is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial Instrument wilt Auctuate because of changes it foreign

exchange rates. The Company has exposure forelgn currency risk in case of Trade and athet payables.

ii} Interestrate risk:

Interest rate visk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a flnancial Instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest
rates. The Campany's main interest rate risk arises frem long-term horrowings with variable rates, which expose the Company ta cash flow
Interest rate risk. The Company's fixed rate borrowings are carrled at amortised cost. They are therefore not subject to interast rate risk as
defined in Ind AS ~107, since neither the carrylng amount nor the future cash flaws will fluctuate because of a change in market Interest rates.

Interestrate risk expasure

The exposure of the Company's horrawing to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

Particalars As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
cutars 2021 2070
Varfable rate borrowings 5,431,472 6,504.41

Interest Sensitivity

Profit ot less {s sensitive to higher/lower Interest expense from horrowings as a vesult of changes In Interest rates.

Pariculars

Impact of Profit before tax

Interest seusitivity

3ist March, 2021

31stMarch, 2020

Interest cost - increase by 5%

on exlsting Interest cast* 15.39
Interest cost ~ decrease by 5%
nn existing Interest cost* - {15.39)

* Holding all ether variables constant,

GHENNAI
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Page 86 of 100




33, Other Notes to the financial statemenis

Coastal Energen Private Limited
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021,

[All amounts are in Indian Rupees (Crores) except for share data / Land details or as stated]

a) Mattersrelating ta free hold land

B Land measuring 54.69 acres having a Gross blockef Rs. 5.91 Cr are under dispute as

regards their ownership. However, the Company is confident of establishing its

ownership on such lands.

if] The Company is in the process of getting necessary approvals from the authorities

for converting agricultural land aggregating to 74.45 acresto Industrial land having
Gross Block of Rs. 8,18 Cr,

iii) Pursuant to the provisions of Tamil Nadu Land Reforms {Fization of Ceiling on Land)

Act, 1961 as amended, the Company has made an application te the relevant

authorities seeking permission in respect of the land to the extent of1029%acres,

which {n excess of prescribed Hmits as set out in the said Act.

b) Capital commitments

Particulars

As at

31 March 2021 31 March 2020

As at

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be
executed on capital account {(net of capital 42.00
advances) and not provided for

42.00

¢) Contingent liabilities (not provided for):

i.  Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts:

Nature of Assessment | Period to which tite | Forum where dispute is

Amount .
Dues Year amount relates pending
Income Tax 1.22 2010-11 2009-10 High Court
Income Tax 0.02 2012-13 2011-12 CIT Appeals
Income Tax 0.04 2013-14 2012-13 CIT Appeals
Incame Tax 0.13 2014-15 2013-14 CIT Appeals
Customs:

Penalty and Redemption tine Rs.10.96 crores demanded on a/c of differentiat Duty on Barge &
Demurrage charges for the period from 2014-2016 - Appeal pending before CESTAT
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.  Ligquidated Damages:

As per the Long Term Power Purchase Agreement(PPA}entered with TANGEDCOon 19-
12-2013, the company shall be responsible to commence supply of power hy the
scneduled delivery date ie. 01.06.2014.However, the Company has commenced
thesupply only on 24.12.2014.TANGEDCO has issued a letter claiming Liguidated
Damages(LD) on 20-02-2016 for the delayed supply (206 days) to the Company and
sought its response. As per the Power Purchase Agreement (PPA), if the seller is unable
to commence supply of power to the procurer by the scheduled delivery date, the seller
shall pay to the procurer liquidated damages. However, the Company had expiained
through its communication that during the period of non-completion, it had offered
alternate supply to TANGEDCO for supply of pewer but TANGEDCO has not responded
to thesemails, Further the Company had explained through its various communications
justifying the delay. During the year, the company has received 50% of the amount
withheld (i.e, 83,70 Crores) and is confident of getting the balance alsc.

iil,  Relinguishment of Long Term Gpen Access(LTOA)

The Company had obtained permission for the 1100 MW LTOA capacity from Power
Grid Corporation of India Ltd (PGCIL) expecting transmission of full power in case of
requirement. However, the company does not have long term Power Purchase
Agreement for unit 2 and hence opted for relinquishment of 542 MW LTA to avold
paying monthly transmission charges. However, PGCIL has demanded charges for
relinquishment. Against this demand various generators inchuding the Companyhad
filed a petition with Central Electricity Regulatory Commission({CERC) for direction.

CERC has passed an interim order for quantifying the amount payable by generators for
relinquishment and accordingly PGCIHL has determined the amount as Rs. 55.63 Cr and
published in its website. Company has filed an application objecting to this amount
before APTEL. In the absence of any formal written communication from PGCIL
demanding these amounts, the company has not provided for the same in its books of
accounfs,

iv.  Banl Guarantees and Letter of Credit issued by the company:

The company has issued the following Bank Guarantees which are partially backed by
Margin as mentioned below:

BG/LC Beneficiary Amountin Crores | Marginin Crores
BG PGCIL 55.00 20.00
LC PGCIL 25.83 -
BG Customs 40,17 -
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d) Related party disclosures
i) Name of Related Parties

Names of Related Parties with the Nature of Rziationship, with whom Transactions have

taken place:

A} Investing Parties having significant | Precious Energy Holdings Limited, BVI

influence on the Company directly or Mutlara Energy Holdings Limited, Mauritius

indirectly

B} Key Managerial Personnel Mr. Ahmed Buhari - Director
Mr. Abdul Saleem Mohammed- Director till
16/02/2021
Mohammad Abdul Nadeem - Company secretary Lill
20/11/2020
Mrs, Ratnaprabha ~  Company  Secretary
w.ef18/11/2020
Mr. MK Parameswaran - Additional Director w.e.f.
23/03/2021

() Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel
Mr. Arif B. Rahman
Mr. Abdul Qadir

Mr. Ashraf A.R. Buhari
Mrs. Qurrath fameela
Mrs. Mariam Habeeb
D)Other Related Parties with whom
transactions have taken place during the
year: ’

i)Entities controlled / jointly controlled by
the Key Managerial Personnel _ Coastal Energy Private Limited
Coal and 0il DMCC

East India Energy Co Pte, Limited
Buhari Holdings Private Limited

ii}) Entities in which Key Managerial
Personnel and their relatives are able to | Buhari Facility Management Private Limited
exercise significant influence Buhari Estate & Company

Coastal Gujarat Powergen Private Limited
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e) Empioyee benefits:

Gratuity Plan (defined benefit plan};

The Employees Gratuity fund schemes are managed by aSBI General insurance Company

limited. The present value of obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using the

Projected Unit Credit Method and spread over the period during which the benefit is expected to

be derived from employees’ service. Necessary provisions have been created in the books to

meet the liability as per Ind AS 19 - Employee Benefits and subsequently contributed to the

fund. Following table presents the disclosure requirements in respect of employee benefit

pursuant to Ind AS 19 - Employee Benefits:

Reconciliation of balances of the present value of the defined benefit obligation

For the year ended 31st March

For the year ended 31t March

2021 2020
Particulars Gratuity I.eave Salary Gratuity Leave Salary

Obligation at period beginning -

Current 0.21 0.30 0.20 0.30
(Obligation at period beginning - :
Non Current 1.78 0.92 1.52 (.82
Service cost 0.20 0.23 019 0.21
Interest on defined beneflt

obligation 0.10 0.07 0.10 (.07
Benefits settled -0.32 - -0.28 -
Actuarial (gain) / Loss -(.23 {0.39) 026 (0.17)
Obligations at the end of the year 1.74 1.13 1.99 1.22
Current Liability (within 12

months) 0.20 0.22 0.21 0.30
Non - Cuirent Liability 1,54 0.91 1.78 0.92

Change in the plan assets

For the year ended 315t March

For the year ended 315 March

2021 2020
Particulars Gratudty Leave Salary Gratuity Leave Salary

Plans assets at period heginning

at fair value 1.66 - 1.81

Expected return on plan assets 0.08 - 0.10

Actuarial gain / (loss) 0.02 0.02 -
Contributions 0.00 - 0.00 -
Benefits settled -0.32 - -0.28 -
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Amount Recognized in Balance Sheet

For the year ended 315t March 2021

For the year endud 315t March 2020

Particulars Gratuity Leave Salary Gratuity Leave Salary
Closing  Projected  benefit
obligation 1.74 113 1.99 1.22
Closing falr value of plan
assets 1.44 - 1.66 -
Closing funded status -0.3 -1.13 -0.33 -1.22
Net assets [/ (Liability)
recognized in the Balance
sheet -0.3 -1.13 -0.33 -1.22

Expenses recognized in statement of profit and loss acceunt

For the year ended 31st March 2021

For the year ended 315t Maxrch 2020

Particulars Gratuity Leave Salary Gratuity Leave Salary
Service cost 0.20 0.23 0.19 0.21
Interest cost 0.10 0.07 0.10 0.07
Expected return of plan assets -0.08 - -0.10 -
Actuarial (gain) / Loss -0.25 -0.39 0.24 -0.17
Net Gratuity / Leave cost -0.03 -0.69 0.42 0,11

Re-Measurement Effect recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

For the year ended 315t March 2021

For the year ended 31st March 2020

Particulars Gratujty Leave Salary Gratuity Leave Salary
Experience adjustment on
Plan liahilities (gain}/ loss -0.28 -0.39 0.24 ~0.17
Experience adjustment on
Plan assets {(gain}/ loss -0.023 -0.021

Summary of actuarial assumptions

Particulars For the year ended 31t March 2021 For the year ended 31st March 2020
Gratuity Leave Salary Gratuity Leave Salary

interast rate 571% 6.18% -
Discount rate 571% 571% 6.18% 6.18%
Saary Pscalation 7% 7% TUTSY & T%TA
Attrition Rate 25% 25% 25%

L ;

e "

B ( Y LR
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Sensitivity Analysis:

% Increase in DBO
Particulars
31st Maxch, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
Discount Rate + 100 basis points -6.52% -2531%
Discount Rate - 100 basis points 7.43% -11.62%
Salary Growth + 100 basis points 4.969% ~14.26%
Salary Growth - 100 basis points -4.93% -23.58%
Attrition Rate + 100 basis points -0.64% ~19.37%
Attrition Rate - 100 basis points 0.71% -18.52%
Mortality Rate 10% Up -0.03% -18.97%

The above Sensitivity Analyses are based on the change in an assumption (base rate) while
holding all other assumptions constant.Present value of Defined Benefit Obligation has been
calculated using the Projected Unit Credit Method (PUCM).The methods and types of
assumptions used in preparing sensitivity analysis did not changed compared to the prior
period.

f) Search and Seizure:

There was a search and seizure operation by Income-tax Authorities on 4th January, 2017 at
various business premises of the Company and the residences of directors and employees.
The Company has provided necessary details demanded by the authoritiesand the
scrutiny/assessments are in progress. The material adjustments, if any, required in the books
of accounts will be made as and when assessments are finalized, The application filed before
the Settlement commission is rejected, however, the company has filed a writ petition before
the Honorable High Court for admission of the same and is pending for hearing. The liability
if any, on this matter is not ascertainable as on date.

g) Provisional attachment order from Enforcement Directorate:

An order from Enforcement Directorate(ED), Cheonai was received on 28th Feb, 2020
provisionally attaching certain assets of the Company to the tune of Rs.557.25 Crores, against
a case registered by Department of Revenue Intelligence (DRI} on another company in the
Group, namely M/s Coastal Energy Pvt Ltd towards supply of Coal.

Subsequently a Show Cause notice was received on 13%July, 2020, from the adjudicating
authority as to why the provisional order cannot be confirmed. The management ha<
submitted a written response before the adjudicating authority to represent their side of the
matter and to have the provisional order set aside. In the meantime, based on Delhi High
Court decision in the case of Vikas WSP Vs ED, the company had also filed a writ petition in
Delhi High Court and obtained a stay order till September 2021, Accordingly, the matter is
currently stayed tll September 2021. Based on the precedents, company is confident of
defending the case in its faver and company counsels are aEthe same view,

GHENNAI
600 026
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i} Restructuring and QTS

Coastal Energen Pvt Ltd (CEPL) have put up 2 X 600 MW Thermal power plant in Tuticorin,
Tamilnadu with the financial assistance from Banks/financial institutions in consortium led
by State Bank India (SBI). Post achievement of COD, due to inadequate cash flows/non-
availability of PPAfworking capital, CEPL could not service the interest and instalment dues
on time,

Hence, SDR was invoked by lenders on 16% May 2017 and as per the schemé, banks have
acquired majority stake by converting the debt of Rs. 107.56 Crores (519} into equity on
23rvfune, 2017,

As part of restructuring, consortium banks undertoak the process of identifying investors
for sale of 51% stake in the company. After due process the banks considered the OTS
proposal submitted by OTS consortium in May 2019 with Rs.3000 Cr as OTS settlement
with 15% Equity for banks. Further to this, banks had advised to remit Rs.150 Cr, as initial
payment (being 5% of the OTS amount] before 15t June 2019, and the same have been
fulfiled by the 0TS Consortium.

SBI while approving the above OTS proposal requested to increase the offer and
accordingly on 15t Qct 2019 OTS consortium submitted the revised offer of Rs.3100 Cr with
15% Equity for banks, which wasagreed by the consortium of banks and an In principle LOI
was issued by the lead bank on 14t Feb 2020 which was duly accepted by the OTS
consortium on 6% Mar 2020. Approval was obtained from 93% of the lenders except
HUDCO and TMBE,

Due to Covid Pandemic, the company could not bring in investors but however showed its
commitment towards settlement of OTS by following up with Tangedco for collections. The
Company received Rs.2,600 Crores out of which Rs, 1,320 Crores has been utilized in part
settlement towards OTS to which consortium of lenders have agreed to consider favorably.

Company is in the process of getting the term sheet from investors. Lenders have requested
for compensating for the delay in settlement of the OTS proposal and accordingly requested
for interest payment. Company has provided the revised proposal with 7.50% interest on
30th April 2021 and the same is under consideration by consortium of lenders.

OTS consortium is awaiting the 1006% approval from lenders to proceed further on
campletion of this OTFS proposal.

The company has nat provided for any interest in the books of accounts with respect to
Term Loans and Cash Credit accounts since the entire interestalong with a part of principal
portion has been proposed to be foregone based on the OTS proposal agreed earlier by
banks. However, during the year, certain banks have charged interest in Cash Credit and
Term Loan accounts to the tune of Rs. 34.62 Crores and Rs, 399,61 Crores respectively
irrespective of the proposed resolution plan.
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i) Corporate Social Respansibility:

Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year is Rs. Nil (PY - Rs. Nil)

S.No.

Particulars

2020-21 | 20139-20

(i) | Construction / acquisition of any asset

(i) | Onpurposes other than (i) ahove

The company s not required to spend any amount on CSR activities in the Financial Year
2020-21 under the pravisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The company however, had a CSR expenditure shortfall of Rs. 0.86 Crores in the Financial
Year 2016-17 of which has been subsequently spentas follows

Financizal Year Amount (Rs in crs)
2017-18 0.19
2018-19 0.20
2019-20 0.38 |
2020-21 0.09

i) Cases against the company in National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT):

Cases have been filed by the OEM and trade vendors for their dues as on 31/03/2021 is as per

details helow;

S.No.

Names of the
Vendor

Claim Amt
{in Crs)

Nature of dues

Status

EDAC Engg Ltd

59.34

Capex Dues

Paid Rs. 40,39 Cr till date. Balance should
have been paid before Dec 2020, but
schedule could not been complied due to
COVID 19. Case has been withdrawn by the
capex creditor based on the agreed
schedule.

Gammion Engg &
Contractors Pvt Ltd

14.29

Capex Dues

Paid Rs. 12.93 Cr at Mar 20. Subsequently
the case was dismissed on 03,08.2021

MacawberBeekay Ltd

12.68

Capex /Trade
Dues

Paid Rs. 7 Cr till date and Balance shall be
paid before Jan 2021, However, schedule
cannot be complied due to COVID 19,

Blackburn Fuels Pyt
Ltd (Maheswari)

2.04

Trade Pues

Paid Rs. 25 lakhs and for the balance a
schedule has been given and accepted by
the creditor. Schedule has to be executed
as an MQU, bur however creditor did not
‘appear In the subsequent hearinge and
hence petition is dismissed by the court.
The same party has approached NCLT, the
hearing is yet to take place.
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5. No.

Names of the

Claim Amt

Nature of dues

Status

Vendor (inCrs)
The [BC petition filed by S3I in 2019 was
withdrawn on 19.12.2019 with a liberty to
, . . reinstate the same. Due to the delay in
5 State Bank of India 3131.40 | Financial Dues

closure of OTS, SBI reinstated the IBC
application on 08.12.2020 and the hearing
is in progress.

k) COVID Impact

COVID -19 virus continues to spread across the globe and in India, which has resulted in
series of lockdown impositions by the Government during first pandemic in 2020 and
second pandemic in 2021 Due to the outhreak of COVID-19 there is a significant decline and
volatility in the Financial Markets and decline in global economic activities. However, the
company's operations during the financial year 2020-21remained unaffected. The extent of
impact.of the pandemic on the Company’s Financials will depend on future developments
and subsequent impact if any will be reflected in next financial year.

I} Details of Principal and Interest Default:

Consolidated:
Particulars of interest* Particulars of Principal

Period in No. of days Amount Period in No. of days Amount

{Age wise) {in Cr Rs) {Age wise) {in CrRs)
>0<=90 - >0<=90 141.89
>90<=180 - >90<=180 141.89
>180<=270 - >180<=270 144.47
>270<=360, - >270<=360 144.47
>360 2,378.69 >360 1,547.65
2,378.69 2,120.38

*Interest includes Cash credit default of Rs. 100,72 Crores.
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Term Loan - Interest Default

. Na"ig (]fulﬂ han_k“ -

o e

- >0<=90  >90<=180- >180<=270_. >270<=360. -

... Total _

1 | AndhraBank . 53.40 53.40

2 | BankofBaroda - 55.41 5541
3 | Bank ofIndia - 79.79 79.79
4 | Canara Bank - 71.06 71.06
5 | Central Bankof India - 168,75 168.75
6 | Corporation Bank - 89.87 89.87
7 | HUDCO - 32171 32171
8 | IFCILtd . 190.19 190,19
9 | Indian Bank - 9930 99.30
10 | Indtan Overseas Banlc - 164.64 164.64
11 | Jammu & Kashmir Bank - 72.25 72.25
12 | Punjab National Bank - 160,19 160.19
13 | State Bank of Hyderabad - © 4579 45,79
14 | State Bank of India - 326.06 326.06
15 | State Bank of Mysore - 49.71 49.71
16 | State Bank of Patiala - 96.28 96.28
17 | Tamil Nadu Mercantile Bank - 69.67 69.67
18 | UCO Bank - 163.89 163.89
Grand Total - 2,277.97 |° 2,277.97

CG - Interest Default:

‘Name of the bank »90<=130

1 | Andhra Bank . 4.22 4.22
2 | Bank of Bareda 1.03 1.03
3 | Central bank of India - -
4 | Canara Bank 7.64 7.64
5 | Corporation Bank 3.84 3.84
6 1 Indian Bank 10.30 10.3¢
7 i Indian OQverseas Bank 12.72 12,72
8 | jammu & Kashmir 774 7.74
9 | Punjab Natignal Bank 12.31 12,31
10 | State bank of India 10.97 10.97
11 | State bank of Hyderabad 6.59 6.59
12 § State bank of Mysore 6.09 6.09
13 | State bank of Patiala 9.75 9.75
14 | Tamilnadu Mercentile bank 752 7.52
Grand Total 100.72 100.72
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Term Loan - Principal Default:

atie of the ba ( 0" -59(¢ 30 i { i ( | ol
Andhra Bank 4.02 402 402 409 20.67 36.30

1
2 1 BankofBaroda 437 4,37 4.47 4.47 59.97 " 77.66
3 | Bankoflndia 6.18 6.18 6.30 6.30 46,83 71.80
4 1 Canara Bank 3.43 3.43 3.50 3.50 47,69 61.57
5 | Central Bank of India 13.07 13.07 13.31 13.31 154.26 207.02
6 | Corporation Bank 4.18 4,18 4,25 4.25 57.92 74.78
7 1 HUDCO 5.51 551 5.68 5.68 61.51 83.89
8 | IFCILd 8.41 8.41 8.49 8.49 57.93 91.71
9 | Indian Bank 8.05 8.05 8.22 8.22 90.23 122.75
10 | Indian Overseas Bank 10.87 10.87 11.07 11.07 40.95 84.84
11 ¢ Jammu & Kashmir Bank 3.68 3.68 3.75 3.75 164.93 179.81
12 | Punjab National Bank 14.52 14.52 14,79 14,79 2.53 61,16
13 | State Bank of Hyderabad 5.29 5.29 5.39 5.39 364.79 386,15
14 | State BankofIndia 27.08 27.08 27.51 2751 53.71 162,90
15 | State Bank of Mysore 3.88 3.88 3.95 395 101.51 117.18
16 | State Bank of Patiala 7.49 7.49 ' 7.60 7.60 " 44.52 74.71
17 | Tamil Nadu Mevcantile Bank 3.26 3.26 3.33 3.33 95.52 108.68
18 | UCO Bank 8.59 8.59 8.76 8.76 82.77 117.45
Grand Total 141.89 141.89 144.47 144.47 | 1,547.65 | 2,120.38

m) Certain debit/ credit balances in respect of Trade payables, Other Payables and Loans and
advances are subject to reconciliation and confirmation. The impact of adjustments, if any,

will be reflected in the subsequent financial statements of the Company.

n) Previous year figures have been reclassified / regrouped wherever necessary to confirm

with current year’s classification and presentation.

For and on behalf of the Board of Coaital Energen Private Limited For S.Santhanagopalan® Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration no: 0036045

e

Ahmed.A.R Buhari N K Balaji B. Sridhar
Chalrman & Senior Vice Presideht,
. . , Partner
Managing Director Finance and Accounts
DIN: 00211221 Membership No: 201604

S
LR Rathna Prabha
Company Secretary

Place: Cenmold.

Date : Se\?\cam oL o2\
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